Unrestricted Document Pack

APOLOGIES Committee Services
Tel. 01621 875880

Council Chamber 01621 859677

HEAD OF PAID SERVICE'S OFFICE
HEAD OF PAID SERVICE
Richard Holmes

05 March 2019

Dear Councillor

You are summoned to attend the meeting of the;

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND
DISORDER COMMITTEE)

on WEDNESDAY 13 MARCH 2019 at 7.30 pm.
in the Council Chamber. Maldon District Council Offices, Princes Road, Maldon.
A copy of the agenda is attached.

Yours faithfully

Head of Paid Service

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP CHAIRMAN  Councillor M W Helm
VICE-CHAIRMAN Councillor R P F Dewick

COUNCILLORS  TE Dobson
P G L Elliott
M S Heard
N R Pudney
S J Savage
Miss S White



THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK



AGENDA
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND
DISORDER COMMITTEE)

WEDNESDAY 13 MARCH 2019

1. Chairman's notices (please see overleaf)
2. Apologies for Absence
3. Minutes of the last meeting (Pages 5 - 10)

To confirm the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 13 March 2019 (copy
enclosed).

4. Disclosure of Interest

To disclose the existence and nature of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, other
Pecuniary Interests or Non-Pecuniary Interests relating to items of business on the
agenda having regard to paragraphs 6-8 inclusive of the Code of Conduct for Members.

(Members are reminded that they are also required to disclose any such interests as
soon as they become aware should the need arise throughout the meeting).

5. Public Participation

To receive the views of members of the public on items of business to be considered by
the Committee (please see below)

1. A period of ten minutes will be set aside.

2. An individual may speak for no more than two minutes on a specific agenda
item, the time slots to be allocated on a “first come first served” basis.

3. Participation may take the form of a statement, or alternatively a question to be
addressed to the Chairman. There will be no discussion on questions put unless
it is formally moved. In line with the current scheme applied to other
Committees, the questions must:

° Not be defamatory, frivolous, vexatious or offensive;

. Not be the same or substantially the same as another question to the
same meeting or anything so put in the last six months;

o Not involve the disclosure of confidential or exempt information.

4. Anyone wishing to speak must notify the Committee Clerk between 7.00pm
and 7:20 prior to the start of the meeting.

Page 3
For further information please call 01621 876232 or 875791
or see the Council's website — www.maldon.gov.uk.



http://www.maldon.gov.uk/

6. Presentation from Essex Fire and Rescue Service

To receive a presentation from the Essex Fire and Rescue Service.

7. Maldon District Community Partnership Update (Pages 11 - 66)

To consider the report of the Director of Service Delivery (copy enclosed).

8. Any other items of business that the Chairman of the Committee decides are
urgent
NOTICES

Sound Recording of Meeting

Please note that the Council will be recording any part of this meeting held in open session
for subsequent publication on the Council’s website. Members of the public attending the
meeting with a view to speaking are deemed to be giving permission to be included in the
recording.

Fire

In event of a fire, a siren will sound. Please use the fire exits marked with the green running
man. The fire assembly point is outside the main entrance to the Council Offices. Please
gather there and await further instruction.

Health and Safety
Please be advised of the different levels of flooring within the Council Chamber. There are
steps behind the main horseshoe as well as to the side of the room.

Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV)
This meeting is being monitored and recorded by CCTV.

Page 4




Agenda ltem 3

MINUTES of
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND
DISORDER COMMITTEE)
29 NOVEMBER 2018
PRESENT
Chairman Councillor M W Helm
Vice-Chairman Councillor R P F Dewick
Councillors P G L Elliott, M S Heard, N R Pudney and S J Savage
Substitute Member Councillor R Pratt

665. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

The Chairman opened the meeting and advised that there would be a short adjournment.

RESOLVED that the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee (meeting as the
Crime and Disorder Committee) be adjourned at 7:30pm.

666. RESUMPTION OF BUSINESS

RESOLVED that the meeting continues in open session at 7:35pm.

667. CHAIRMAN'S NOTICES

The Chairman drew attention to the list of notices published on the back of the agenda.
The Chairman welcomed Chief Inspector Gerry Parker to the meeting.

Public Participation:
Members were advised of the arrangements for public participation as set out on the
agenda.

In accordance with the Council’s Public Participation Scheme the following Members
of the public addressed the Committee.

o Mrs Wendy Stamp of 62 Maldon Road, Burnham-on-Crouch, raised two
questions the first regarding how the levels of policing were going to increase to
meet the demands of increases in population and the second relating to Closed
Circuit Television (CCTV) sent to the police by the public and the systems in
place to deal with these.

854
Page 5



668.

669.

670.

° Mr David Milne of Thistle Hall, Mope Lane, Wickham Bishops, advised
Members of recent burglaries which had occurred in Mope Lane and questioned
why CCTYV evidence sent to the Police had not been followed up in his opinion.
He also asked how residents could request to take over control of the Lane.

At this point the Chairman advised that he had received a letter from Mr Michael
Pudney which he had passed onto the Chief Inspector.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTION NOTICE

An apology for absence was received from Councillor I E Dobson and in accordance
with notice duly given Councillor R Pratt was attending as a substitute for Councillor
Dobson.

At this point and in response to a question, the Chairman advised that the Police, Fire
and Crime Commissioner (PFCC) would be holding a Members’ briefing prior to the
January meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. The Director of Service
Delivery also provided further detail regarding a public meeting to be held by the
PFCC.

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

RESOLVED

(1) that the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 14 March 2018 be
received.

Minute No. 903 — Chief Inspector’s Performance Report
It was noted that bullet point on Urban Street Gangs should refer to ‘4P’s plans’ and not
4pPlans.

Minute 904 — Maldon District Community Safety Partnership Update
An update was requested as to when the renewal of CCTV cameras would be taking
place.

Minute 905 — Essex Police Rural Crime Strategy
It was noted that the Appendix referred to in the Minutes was not attached and the
Chairman advised that this would be rectified.

RESOLVED

(i1))  that subject to the above amendment, the Minutes of the meeting of the
Committee held on 14 March 2018 be confirmed.

DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST

Councillor R Pratt disclosed a non-pecuniary interest as a Member of Essex County
Council and any items of business pertinent to that Authority.

855
Page 6



671.

MALDON DISTRICT COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP UPDATE

The Committee received the report of the Director of Service Delivery detailing
progress of activities undertaken by the Maldon Community Safety Partnership (CSP)
since the last meeting held on 14 March 2018. The report also highlighted the strategic
priorities which were being proposed by the partnership for 2018 / 19.

It was noted that five key priorities had been identified and were set out in the report.
Members’ particular attention was drawn to the priority ‘tackling rural crime and
strengthening communities’ which was applicable to the Maldon District in light of the
crime trends seen in the past few years.

The most recent Essex Police performance summary (to October 2018) was attached as
Appendix 1 to the report.

The Community Safety Partnership Manager presented the report and provided
Members with update on a number of areas relating to the Partnership set out in the
report. In addition to the report the following information was provided:

o Prevent Agenda — A meeting of the recently refreshed Independent Advisory
Group had taken place on 26 November and at this meeting a presentation on the
Prevent agenda was given and well received.

o Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner (PFCC) Update — Members were advised
that the next Maldon PFCC public meeting would now be held on 9 January
2019 and Members would be advised of the detail regarding this once it had
been confirmed.

Members noted that following a successful bid, £664,000 had been allowed to
Essex over the next eighteen months to address youth violence.

o Community Safety Hubs — It was noted that the community policing team would
be moving to offices at Chelmsford City Council in March 2019.

Members’ noted the continued good work done by the CSP and the liaison it had with
Essex Police and other statutory partners.

In response to a number of questions raised by Members they were provided with the
following additional information:

. the Director of Service Delivery advised that he would seek clarification
regarding the distribution of council tax precepts on new homes build and ensure
that a response was provided.

o Work to procure CCTV cameras was a joint initiative with Chelmsford City
Council. There had been some delay, but tender documents were expected to be
released prior to Christmas with installation within quarter four.

o Chief Inspector Parker reported how demand on the Police had significantly
increased over the last 12 months with no increase in resources. He highlighted
work on a new piece of work around restorative justice and community cautions
and outcomes which had a significant part to play in relation to solved rates. It
was noted that the solved rates reported had changed since the date reported.

856
Page 7



672.

RESOLVED that current progress and the success of initiatives undertaken by the
Community Safety Partnership to date, be noted.

UPDATE ON POLICE PERFORMANCE

Chief Inspector (CI) Gerry Parker, District Commander addressed the Committee and
provided Members with a detailed update, highlighting the following areas and
reporting on the close work between the Police and its partners:

Overall Crime — It was noted although there had been an increase in recordable
crime for the District it was still one of the lowest levels in Essex. Members
were advised that when reviewing the figures provided they should be mindful
that although some large percentage increases were reported these often equated
to a small increase in actual numbers. The Police were working with
Neighbourhood Watch schemes in the area to strengthen this and it was noted
that the Active Citizen cohort was increasing.

Resources — Members were reminded that the Police Station at the Council
Offices was manned 24 hours a day 365 days a year. CI Parker reported that he
had allocated four Officers as rural Officers to the Rural team and he outlined
the work of this team.

Current crime — It was noted although there had been an increase in recordable
crime for the District it was still one of the lowest levels in Essex. CI Parker
highlighted a couple of specific cases where arrests had led to the prevention of
further crimes occurring.

Domestic abuse was a key contributor to the increase in common assault figures
recorded. It was noted that domestic abuse crimes were a priority for the force
and Officers in the District were now equipped with body worn video.

Stalking and Harassment volumes had significantly been affected following a
rule change to the National Crime Recording Standard in April 2018.

Dwelling burglaries were being targeted through targeted patrols, high visibility,
use of social media etc.

Anti-Social Behaviour — The Police were working closely with the Community
Protection Team and CI Parker reported that eight community protection
warnings had recently been served. Covert patrols in key areas of the District
had been undertaken and recent operations had had a significant impact on drugs
and supply in the District.

Public Engagement — Members were provided with a list of public engagements
undertaken during the last few months and it was noted how these were an
opportunity for residents to engage with the Police across various locations.

Councillor P G L Elliott joined the meeting during this item of business.

In response to the questions raised by the public at the start of the meeting, CI Parker
advised that:

in respect of the question regarding the growth to the population of Burnham-on-
Crouch and the strategy to ensure the level of policing met this this was a

857
Page 8



question for the Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner (PFCC) around precept
funding, demand and how that reserve was allocated. CI Parker requested that
the resident raise the question to the PFCC at the forthcoming public meeting.

the Police received a large amount of CCTV from Burnham-on-Crouch residents
and businesses and it was not possible to response to every person and advise
what had been done regarding it. CI Parker was due to be speaking to the media
to highlight the work that the Police had achieved and what they were going to
do and made specific reference to the ‘you said, we did’ campaign.

In response to the question from Mr Milne, the CI provided an update on work
that had been undertaken, including forensic investigations. He advised that he
would be tasking this to the intelligence team to action.

In response to a number of questions raised by Members they were provided the
following additional information:

CI Parker recognised the frustration of local farmers following a number of
recent burglaries highlighted by a Member who also detailed some of the
prevention measures introduced. CI Parker stressed the importance for the
public to report any crime as the District would not get any uplift in resource
unless reported.

Members were advised that although it was recognised that problems with
vehicles parking on pavements and blocking others were an issue this was a low
priority in comparison to other policing matters.

CI Parker advised that six officers were now allocated to response control and
would work 24 / 7 on the response team with a further six to supplement the
policing team. Officers were using mobile devices to report crime on the street
and as a result intelligence reports had increased. He had committed to getting
people back into the Schools and highlighted some of the recent initiatives to
increase public engagement such as coffee with cops etc. CI Parker explained he
was always requesting additional funding / specialist resourcing and it looked as
though there would be another precept rise for 2019 / 20 from which he would
be fighting for as many Officers for the District as possible.

A Member commented on the volunteer group which had previously been set up
in Burnham-on-Crouch and located within the Town centre and whether this
could be reinstated. CI Parker agreed to put this on the list.

The Chairman thanked CI Parker for attending the meeting and commented on the
improvements made and the ongoing work of the Chief Inspector.

In response to a question Members were advised that it was the Police, Fire and Crime
Commissioner (PFCC) who decided on the allocation of funding. Members were
reminded at this point of that the PFCC would be attending the Council in January.

A question regarding Council Tax being paid and passed onto the Police was raised and
in response the Director of Service Delivery advised that the Director of Resources
would looking into this, speak to Councillor S J Savage, obtain the relevant information
and report back to Members.

858
Page 9



673.

CHANGES TO THE CONSTITUTION OF THE POLICE, FIRE AND CRIME
PANEL FOR ESSEX

The Committee considered the report of the Director of Service Delivery, seeking
Members agreement of the revised arrangements for the Police, Fire and Crime Panel on
behalf of Maldon District Council (attached as Appendix 1 to the report).

It was noted that in October 2017 the Police and Crime Commissioner assumed
responsibility for the fire service and his role was changed to Police, Fire and Crime
Commissioner. At the same time the Police and Crime Panel became the Police, Fire
and Crime Panel. As a result of these changes it was necessary to update the ‘panel
arrangements’ and seek agreement of them by all 15 local authorities in the Essex Police
area. Members were advised that the ‘panel arrangements’ had also been updated to
reflect the experience of operating the panel over the first six years to existence.

The Chairman advised Members that this should be a recommendation to the Council.
This was duly noted.

In response to a question, the Director of Service Delivery advised that there would a
senior representative from the Fire Service attending the Member briefing scheduled
with the PFCC in January 2019.

RECOMMENDED

(1) That the Arrangements for the Police, Fire and Crime Panel be agreed with
effect from 1 February 2019;

(i1) That Members note the rules of procedure will be adopted by the Police, Fire
and Crime Panel and did not form part of the Panel Arrangements.

There being no further items of business the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.18 pm.

M W HELM
CHAIRMAN

859
Page 10



Agenda Item 7

REPORT of
DIRECTOR OF SERVICE DELIVERY

to

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND
DISORDER COMMITTEE)

13 MARCH 2019

MALDON DISTRICT COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP UPDATE

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

1.1 Members are asked to note the progress of activities undertaken by the Maldon
Community Safety Partnership (CSP) since the last meeting held on 29 November
2019 and be aware of the strategic priorities which are being proposed by the
partnership for 2019/20.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members review and comment on the new current progress and the success of
the initiatives undertaken by the partnership to date.

3. SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES
3.1 Statutory Duties

3.1.1 The new strategic priorities are listed below following the completion of the strategic
assessment and pending endorsement by the Responsible Authorities Group (RAG)
on 6 March 2019. Officers have been supported by an analyst from Essex Police for
this strategic assessment and partners have been involved in the process to determine
the new priorities by using a crime risk matrix, crime severity scores and public
perception. These priorities will be confirmed to Essex Police and the Office of
Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner (OPFCC), and reflect priorities already
identified in the current Police and Crime Plan and Essex Police Crime Prevention
Strategy. It should be noted that reducing reoffending remains a statutory function for
all community safety partnerships and is embedded in the priorities listed below:

e Tackling violent crime (with an emphasis on gangs, organised crime, drug
trafficking and domestic abuse)

¢ Driving down antisocial behaviour in public places (with an emphasis on
youth nuisance and improved partnership visibility)

e Identifying and supporting vulnerable people (with an emphasis on emotional
health and wellbeing, mental health and a proactive approach to those at risk
of exploitation, domestic abuse and sexual offences)

Agenda Item no. 7
Our Vision: To make Maldon District a better place to live, work and enjoy

Page 11



3.1.2

e Ensuring the implementation and delivery of the Essex Police rural crime
strategy

e Promoting road safety and challenging irresponsible driving (with an emphasis
on speeding and street racing)

These priorities will contribute to the Council’s Corporate Goal of “Helping
communities to be safe, active and healthy” which are highlighted as activities in the
business plan for the directorate for 2018/19 and will feature in the new corporate
plan for 2019/23. Each activity has a clear timescale and milestone to enable
performance monitoring of each project associated to the activity. Activities are
reported quarterly on the TEN performance management system and monthly through
the community safety partnership hub tasking meetings.

The current Essex Police performance figures for the rolling year to 31 January 2019
(compared to the same period last year) showed an increase in all crime by 24.7%
(541 more offences) and a decrease in anti-social behaviour by 12.2% (105 less
incidents). It should be noted that there has been an increase in all crime in Essex by
17%. A summary of the crime profile for Maldon will be presented at the meeting by
Chief Inspector Gerry Parker. A copy of the Essex Police force performance
summary for Maldon and the Essex comparison are attached as APPENDICES 1 and
2. Some more local context of the issues surrounding these crime increases will be
given at the meeting.

Works continue around the Prevent agenda to support the current local action plan
and statutory responsibilities. A SET (Southend, Essex and Thurrock) policy,
guidance and an Essex Prevent Action Plan have been completed and are monitored
on a quarterly basis at the Prevent Multi-Agency Group with the last meeting being
held on 27 February 2019. Officers attended a Prevent Development Day in June
2018 which involved an excellent range of speakers who focused on radicalisation
from several different perspectives. The Community Safety Manager also attended an
Operation Explorer training event on 21 January 2019. Officers continue to engage
with communities through the recently refreshed Independent Advisory Group which
meets every two months with the last meeting being held on 21 January 2019. This
acts as a good forum to discuss community tensions, hate crime and policing
interventions such as stop and search, and gives a voice to underrepresented
communities.

Members will recall that the partnership that two domestic homicides had occurred
and both incidents met the criteria of a Domestic Homicide Review (DHR) under
Section 9 of the Domestic Violence, Crime and Victims Act 2004. These reviews are
now concluded with final reports being sent to the Home Office quality assurance
panel which met in July 2018. Feedback for one of these reviews has been received
from the panel requesting a few minor amendments but approving the report for
publication. This was subsequently published on the Southend and Thurrock
Domestic Abuse Partnership (SETDAB) website in October 2018. The second review
was returned from the Home Office requiring further works with a resubmission date
set for 31 December 2018 which was duly met. The more recent DHR (third) from
April 2017 is being managed under the new centralised process with Essex County
Council (ECC) and was presented to the Home Office panel in June 2018 under a new
format. This new centralised process is working very well and has enabled staff to

Agenda Item no. 7

Page 12



3.2

3.2.1

322

33

3.3.1

dedicate more time to ensuring that the partnership addresses local issues which
impact on the district.

Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner Update

Officers to continue to work in partnership with the OPFCC on several current
initiatives such as violence and vulnerability, integrated offender management,
community safety hubs and rural crime. The OPFCC recently circulated a violence
and vulnerability framework on behalf of Safer Essex which was subsequently
approved, and the future delivery of the framework was discussed at the Safer Essex
meeting held on 26 September 2018. The OPFCC facilitated the launch of the Essex
Police Crime Prevention Strategy on 12 November 2018. In addition to this, a rural
crime advice day was held on 14 November 2018 at Slamsey’s Farm in Braintree
District. The Maldon Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner (PFCC) public meeting
was held on 8 January 2019 at Maldon Town Hall and was attended by approximately
thirty members of the public where a variety of community safety issues were
discussed. Roger Hirst and his colleagues also provided a briefing for elected
members at the council offices on 7 February 2019 which was attended and provided
some active debate.

The OPFCC confirmed that core funding for 2018 /19 will be £12,527 with the sum of
£1,708 being top sliced for the centralised DHR process (£14,235 in total). Members
should note that the Commissioner opted to increase the policing precept for Council
Tax in 2018/19 following extensive consultation with a large element of this funding
going towards community policing (150 officers across the force). This equated to
twelve additional officers for the district policing area of which six officers are being
deployed to Maldon District specifically for local response and the other six being
into the community policing team. The Police, Fire & Crime Panel has also approved
a further increase in the precept for 2019/20 which again will see a further increase in
key policing staff across several areas. A copy of the presentation provided by Roger
Hirst at the recent briefing highlights where these staff will be deployed and is
attached as APPENDIX 3. The OPFCC community safety development fund is open
for bids at present and officers have supported several voluntary groups to make a bid
for funding. The OFPCC has made a bid on behalf of Essex to the Home Office early
intervention youth fund which closed in September 2018. An announcement was
made earlier this month to confirm that the bid was successful and £664,000 has been
allocated to Essex over the next eighteen months to address youth violence. This will
see a central Violence and Vulnerability unit set up in the new community safety
partnership at Chelmsford City Council in March 2019.

Community Safety Partnership Hub

The community safety hub for Maldon and Chelmsford meets on the first Tuesday of
each month and has a tasking process which links to the current priorities of the
community safety partnership. This group now has a much wider partnership focus
with new members attending from social care, youth offending, probation services
and the children’s health and wellbeing service. Maldon representative at these
meetings is from community safety and protection officers, and the chair of Maldon
NHW. Sub groups of the partnership continue to meet on a regular basis and work
streams for each individual group are effectively impacting on various areas of
community safety. The community policing team will be moving to offices at

Agenda Item no. 7

Page 13



Chelmsford City Council in March 2019 which will ensure better partnership working
and improved performance with Maldon officers “hot desking” within the new hub
when appropriate. The partnership has had a clear focus on organised crime and the
impact which it has on the district. Operation Overwatch was deployed in July and
October 2018, and February 2019 which resulted several arrests through intelligence
led enforcement and effective use of stop and search powers. Regarding antisocial
behaviour, current “hot spots” for the district include Promenade Park, Southminster
and Tollesbury, and effective partnership action is being taken to address the youth
nuisance and low-level antisocial behaviour such as issuing eight community
protection warning notices to individuals with strict conditions about their future
behaviour. Operation Enlightenment commenced on 1 February 2019 which has seen
police officers allocated to all three secondary schools serving in Maldon District
including the alternative provision unit in Heybridge. This will provide a valuable
resource for early intervention within the school environment and help tackle poor
behaviour and vulnerability. Officers continue to support the work of the Essex
Police Gypsy, Traveller & Rural Engagement Team (GTRET) to address rural crime
and a day of action was held on 8 November 2018 focussing predominantly on the
Dengie peninsular.

3.3.2 Officers continue to facilitate a group which has been set up to support schools in
tackling anti-social behaviour and vulnerability with pupils displaying risky
behaviours. This is working well and data sharing, and intelligence is much more
effective. This acts as a valuable early intervention tool and hopefully will correct
bad behaviour before escalation. The forum currently case manages twenty-seven
young people and receives strong attendance from partner agencies and schools.
Maldon CSP will be worker much closer with ECC Youth Offending Services and
will be using a new framework deal with young people at risk of exploitation during
the coming year. Officers are also attending groups with registered social landlords
and mental health practitioners to tackle anti-social behaviour. We continue to host
the Maldon and Burnham action groups which have a case log of seventeen and
facilitate the Maldon Neighbourhood Watch (NHW) meetings every two months
which get good attendance. A new watch is currently being developed in Mayland.

3.4 Progress on Action Plans
3.4.1 The partnership has delivered education and interventions for a wide range of areas
for this current year which has included the following work.
e Crucial Crew for Year 6 students (543 students);
e Violence & Vulnerability Training by St Giles Trust (1500 students);

e Gangs and County Lines training delivered at Ormiston Rivers Academy and a
professionals/parent’s session

e Young Driver Safety Event with Essex Fire & Rescue Service (EFRS) and
Safer Essex Roads Partnership (SERP);

e TRU Cam delivered throughout Maldon District;
e 3PR School Safety Initiative adopted by primary schools;
e Working with SERP to address speeding concerns adjacent a school;

e Social Landlord Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) Training — Tools & Powers;

Agenda Item no. 7

Page 14



34.2

343

e Firebreak with Essex Fire & Rescue Services (delivered in February 2019);
e Tollesbury Youth Club (launch March 2019);
e Street Art Project at Burnham Skate Ramps;

e J9 Domestic Abuse Training (staff and partnership staff, further sessions
delivered in January 2019);

e Secondary School Education on alcohol, drugs and psychoactive substances
for Year 7 (300 students);

e Get Ready for Summer;
e Just Play Football Initiative (Maldon and now extended to Burnham);
e Stay Safe this Summer;

e (Collaborative Enquiry by Mid Essex Children’s Partnership Board at a
secondary and primary school in Maldon District;

e Design Council Public Sector Programme (focus on public health);

e Targeted multi-agency engagement and awareness project planned for the
Dengie w/c 10 June 2019;

e Action Counters Terrorism (ACT) Training by Essex Police.

The partnership has recently commissioned St Giles Trust (www.stgilestrust.org.uk)
to undertake education, awareness and mentoring within secondary schools to
highlight the risk of young people becoming criminally or sexually exploited by gangs
or organised crime groups. This work, the SOS project, was delivered to the Plume
School in April 2018 and was delivered to Ormiston Rivers Academy in October
2018 and includes education sessions for parents, students and teachers. Officers
continue to carry out educational events. This included the delivery of Stay Safe this
Summer to 300 Year 7 students in July 2018 focussing on alcohol and drug awareness
(including psychoactive substances). Get Ready for Summer was held at the
Promenade Park on 26 July 2018 and included a wide range of both statutory and
voluntary partners. Crucial Crew was delivered to 553 Year 6 students between 17 -
20 September 2018 and included workshops on fire safety, road safety, internet
safety, park safety, first aid and alcohol awareness. The Gangs and County Lines
professional drama sessions delivered at Ormiston Rivers Academy (two year groups)
in January 2019 were funded by the Maldon Youth Strategy Group and were very
well attended by students, professionals and parents. Three additional sessions are
scheduled for the Plume Academy later this year.

Officers attend the Missing and Child Exploitation (MACE) 1 and MACE 2 meetings
to ensure that the needs of vulnerable children for the district are addressed and that
processes are in place to tackle the criminal and sexual exploitation of young people.
These have been improved by adopting the police 4P’s process of safeguarding
vulnerability. The most recent meetings were held on 26 February 2019. A SET
Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE) Toolbox has now been approved and a school’s
resource pack has now been developed and is available to primary and secondary
schools. Officers also attend Mid-Essex Stay Safe, Mid-Essex Children’s Partnership
Board and the County Safeguarding Leads meeting. Ali Burlington, Community
Safety Development Officer, has recently been accredited as the Child Exploitation

Agenda Item no. 7

Page 15


http://www.stgilestrust.org.uk/

3.44

345

3.4.6

4.1

5.1

Champion for Maldon District Council. Maldon will be delivering a See It Stop It
campaign to address exploitation during 2019/20 which will upskill businesses and
organisations to spot the signs of exploitation.

The community safety team continues to tackle reported anti-social behaviour and
since the last meeting in November 2018 it has dealt with seven neighbour disputes,
five cases of cannabis odour and five cases of youth nuisance.

The Firebreak project was delivered by EFRS between the 11-15 February 2019 and
was attended by ten young people from the Dengie area. This five-day course
provides new skills to these vulnerable young people which is equivalent to a D grade
GCSE. This project received excellent feedback from parents, carers and Ormiston
Rivers Academy.

Officers continue to focus on road safety and an event was held in May 2018 to
educate and change behaviour of young drivers. This was held at Maldon Fire Station
and involved a variety of partners. The community protection officers continue to
deliver the successful TRU-CAM speed enforcement initiative at various approved
sites within the district. The community protection team has achieved over 1,800
vehicle captures since 1 April 2018 to the present day. The effective use of
Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR) also contributes to the safety of the
roads in the district and the various operations undertaken by the Safer Essex Roads
Partnership.

CONCLUSION

Members note the proposed new priorities for 2019/20 and progress on the action
plan. The shared working arrangements between Maldon and Chelmsford continue to
support local priorities, high level policing priorities and the priorities of the current
PFCC plan and this will strengthen with the co-location of the community policing
team in March 2019 and additional policing resources coming in at the end of this
year. Maldon CSP remains efficient and responsive to emerging issues and more
importantly positions itself strongly for future funding arrangements with the Essex
PFCC, statutory partners and local/national initiatives.

IMPACT ON CORPORATE GOALS
These priorities contribute to the Council’s Corporate Goal of “Helping communities

to be safe, active and healthy” and are highlighted as activities in the business plan for
the directorate for 2018/19.

IMPLICATIONS

(). Impact on Customers — Helping communities to be safe, active and healthy.

(i1). Impact on Equalities — None.

(ii1).  Impact on Risk — None.

Agenda Item no. 7

Page 16



(iv). Impact on Resources (financial) - Members should note that sustainable
funding of posts to cover statutory duties will remain a challenge but remain
manageable whilst we receive an annual OPFCC grant.

(v). Impact on Resources (human) — As above.

(vi). Impact on the Environment — None.

Background Papers:
Appendices 1, 2 and 3 (as above).

Enquiries to:
Spencer Clarke, Community Safety Manager, (Tel: 01621 875814).

Agenda Item no. 7

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

Performance Summary
To January 2019

Strategic Change Directorate

Production Date: 11th February 2019

Unit: Performance Analysis Unit
Contact: Mark Shaw
Sensitivity: Official

Protecting and serving Essex

Page 19



APPENDIX 1

Essex Police: Performance Summary
To January 2019

1. Infroduction

This performance summary is designed to provide an understanding of how individual
districts are performing within each crime type. The report includes tables of data
relating to cumulative and rolling 12 month figures for each district.

Cumulative or Year to Date (YTD) summaries use a data period of April until the latest
month of data. For example, for YTD to the end of September, this would be April —
September. Please note, Year to Date tables will not be included at the start of the
financial year until there is a 3 month period to use.

12 month rolling data relates to data in a 12 month period ending at the last day of

latest month of data. For example, 1st May 2016 — 30th April 2017. This rolling period
moves on for every new data month.

Page 20



OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Force

Cumulative Year to January

Top Level m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 °/;I:ft
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 42226 | 39564 | -2662 -6.3 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 112018 | 131091 | 19073 17.0 18220 | 19142 922 5.1 16.3 14.6 -1.7
- State Based Crime 15111 | 18792 3681 24.4 5686 6342 656 115 37.6 33.7 -3.9
- Victim Based Crime 96907 | 112299 | 15392 15.9 12534 | 12800 266 2.1 12.9 114 -1.5
"~ offences |
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 °/;I:ft
Violence Against the Person 34200 | 47040 | 12840 37.5 5899 6420 521 8.8 17.2 13.6 -3.6
- Homicide 23 12 -11 -47.8 16 11 -5 -31.3 69.6 91.7 22.1
- Violence with Injury 11640 | 12312 672 5.8 2607 2370 -237 9.1 22.4 19.2 -3.1
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 31 30 -1 -3.2 21 25 4 19.0 67.7 83.3 15.6
- Violence without Injury 14001 | 17757 3756 26.8 2263 2549 286 12.6 16.2 14.4 -1.8
- Stalking and Harassment 8505 16929 | 8424 99.0 992 1465 473 47.7 11.7 8.7 -3.0
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 11671 | 12342 671 5.7 2628 2395 -233 -89 225 19.4 -3.1
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 22506 | 34686 | 12180 54.1 3255 4014 759 233 14.5 11.6 -2.9
Sexual Offences 3127 3474 347 11.1 247 197 -50 -20.2 7.9 5.7 -2.2
- Rape 1147 1365 218 19.0 37 34 -3 -8.1 3.2 2.5 -0.7
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 348 372 24 6.9 16 14 -2 -12.5 4.6 3.8 -0.8
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 799 993 194 24.3 21 20 -1 -4.8 2.6 2.0 -0.6
- Other Sexual Offences 1980 2109 129 6.5 210 163 -47 -22.4 10.6 7.7 -2.9
Robbery 1249 1438 189 15.1 182 177 -5 -2.7 14.6 12.3 -2.3
- Robbery of business property 140 162 22 15.7 42 38 -4 -9.5 30.0 23.5 -6.5
- Robbery of Personal Property 1109 1276 167 15.1 140 139 -1 -0.7 12.6 10.9 -1.7
Theft Offences 45063 | 46824 | 1761 3.9 4762 4502 -260 -5.5 10.6 9.6 -1.0
- Burglary 10861 | 10152 -709 -6.5 766 553 -213 -27.8 7.1 5.4 -1.6
- Burglary Residential 7854 7297 -557 -7.1 518 332 -186 -35.9 6.6 4.5 -2.0
- Burglary Business & Community 3007 2855 -152 -5.1 248 221 -27 -10.9 8.2 7.7 -0.5
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 5902 5232 -670 -11.4 493 315 -178 -36.1 8.4 6.0 -2.3
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 4959 4920 -39 -0.8 273 238 -35 -12.8 5.5 4.8 -0.7
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 11878 | 12783 905 7.6 305 266 -39 -12.8 2.6 2.1 -0.5
- Theft from a Vehicle 6702 6604 -98 -1.5 100 77 -23 -23.0 1.5 1.2 -0.3
- Theft of a Vehicle 3649 4435 786 215 171 169 -2 -1.2 4.7 3.8 -0.9
- Vehicle Interference 1527 1744 217 14.2 34 20 -14 -41.2 2.2 1.1 -1.1
- Theft 22324 | 23889 | 1565 7.0 3691 3683 -8 -0.2 16.5 15.4 -1.1
- Theft from the Person 1323 1246 -77 -5.8 43 21 -22 -51.2 33 1.7 -1.6
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 2211 | 1959 | -252 | -11.4 97 32 -65 -67.0 4.4 1.6 2.8
- Shoplifting 8066 9155 1089 135 2928 2932 4 0.1 36.3 32.0 -4.3
- Other Theft 10724 | 11529 805 7.5 623 698 75 12.0 5.8 6.1 0.2
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 13268 | 13523 255 19 1444 1504 60 4.2 10.9 11.1 0.2
- Criminal Damage 12803 | 13045 242 19 1415 1477 62 4.4 11.1 11.3 0.3
- Arson 465 478 13 2.8 29 27 -2 -6.9 6.2 5.6 -0.6
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 1001 1181 180 18.0 168 201 33 19.6 16.8 17.0 0.2
Hate Crime HO Definition 1780 2269 489 27.5 253 309 56 22.1 14.2 13.6 -0.6
T offences
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:::
Drug Offences 2704 3301 597 221 2375 2862 487 20.5 87.8 86.7 -1.1
- Trafficking of Drugs 497 611 114 22.9 339 406 67 19.8 68.2 66.4 -1.8
- Possession of Drugs 2207 2690 483 21.9 2036 2456 420 20.6 92.3 91.3 -1.0
Possession of Weapons 1612 1756 144 8.9 1223 1212 -11 -0.9 75.9 69.0 -6.8
Public Order 8420 | 10896 | 2476 29.4 1590 1777 187 11.8 18.9 16.3 -2.6
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 2375 2839 464 19.5 498 491 -7 -1.4 21.0 17.3 -3.7

Page 21



Chelmsford
Cumulative Year to January

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Top Level

Solved Outcomes

Solved Rates %

Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 o/;:ft
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 3482 3435 -47 -1.3 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 10419 | 12499 2080 20.0 1457 1816 359 24.6 14.0 14.5 0.5
- State Based Crime 1472 2033 561 38.1 491 702 211 43.0 334 34.5 1.2
- Victim Based Crime 8947 10466 1519 17.0 966 1114 148 15.3 10.8 10.6 -0.2
"~ offences |
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 o/;:ft
Violence Against the Person 3188 4317 1129 354 478 603 125 26.2 15.0 14.0 -1.0
- Homicide 1 1 0 0.0 1 1 0 0.0 100.0 100.0 0.0
- Violence with Injury 1137 1187 50 4.4 241 226 -15 -6.2 21.2 19.0 -2.2
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 2 0 -2 -100.0 2 0 -2 -100.0 100.0 - -
- Violence without Injury 1245 1620 375 30.1 170 257 87 51.2 13.7 15.9 2.2
- Stalking and Harassment 803 1509 706 87.9 64 119 55 85.9 8.0 7.9 -0.1
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 1139 1187 48 4.2 243 226 -17 -7.0 213 19.0 -2.3
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 2048 3129 1081 52.8 234 376 142 60.7 114 12.0 0.6
Sexual Offences 379 389 10 2.6 26 16 -10 -38.5 6.9 4.1 -2.7
- Rape 143 185 42 294 6 2 -4 -66.7 4.2 1.1 -3.1
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 43 42 -1 -23 0 1 1 - 0.0 2.4 2.4
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 100 143 43 43.0 6 1 -5 -83.3 6.0 0.7 -5.3
- Other Sexual Offences 236 204 -32 -13.6 20 14 -6 -30.0 8.5 6.9 -1.6
Robbery 110 105 -5 -4.5 15 10 -5 -33.3 13.6 9.5 -4.1
- Robbery of business property 8 14 6 75.0 3 1 -2 -66.7 37.5 7.1 -30.4
- Robbery of Personal Property 102 91 -11 -10.8 12 9 -3 -25.0 11.8 9.9 -1.9
Theft Offences 4176 4503 327 7.8 335 349 14 4.2 8.0 7.8 -0.3
- Burglary 906 1068 162 17.9 51 73 22 43.1 5.6 6.8 1.2
- Burglary Residential 664 791 127 19.1 47 29 -18 -38.3 7.1 3.7 -34
- Burglary Business & Community 242 277 35 14.5 4 44 40 1000.0 1.7 15.9 14.2
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 416 448 32 7.7 47 29 -18 -38.3 11.3 6.5 -4.8
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 490 620 130 26.5 4 44 40 1000.0 0.8 7.1 6.3
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 872 949 77 8.8 16 17 1 6.3 1.8 1.8 0.0
- Theft from a Vehicle 467 471 4 0.9 4 4 0 0.0 0.9 0.8 0.0
- Theft of a Vehicle 305 362 57 18.7 9 13 4 44.4 3.0 3.6 0.6
- Vehicle Interference 100 116 16 16.0 3 0 -3 -100.0 3.0 0.0 -3.0
- Theft 2398 2486 88 3.7 268 259 -9 -3.4 11.2 10.4 -0.8
- Theft from the Person 169 168 -1 -0.6 2 2 0 0.0 1.2 1.2 0.0
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 372 259 -113 -30.4 13 1 -12 -92.3 3.5 0.4 -3.1
- Shoplifting 770 935 165 214 207 207 0 0.0 26.9 22.1 4.7
- Other Theft 1087 1124 37 3.4 46 49 3 6.5 4.2 4.4 0.1
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 1094 1152 58 53 112 136 24 214 10.2 11.8 1.6
- Criminal Damage 1057 1109 52 4.9 109 136 27 24.8 10.3 12.3 2.0
- Arson 37 43 6 16.2 3 0 -3 -100.0 8.1 0.0 -8.1
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 81 120 39 48.1 12 19 7 58.3 14.8 15.8 1.0
Hate Crime HO Definition 132 212 80 60.6 16 33 17 106.3 121 15.6 3.4
T offences
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:::
Drug Offences 292 421 129 44.2 245 363 118 48.2 83.9 86.2 2.3
- Trafficking of Drugs 62 71 9 145 41 49 8 19.5 66.1 69.0 2.9
- Possession of Drugs 230 350 120 52.2 204 314 110 53.9 88.7 89.7 1.0
Possession of Weapons 87 123 36 414 57 82 25 439 65.5 66.7 1.1
Public Order 804 1031 227 28.2 126 194 68 54.0 15.7 18.8 3.1
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 289 458 169 58.5 63 63 0 0.0 21.8 13.8 -8.0

Pageo®?2



. OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Braintree

Cumulative Year to January

Top Level m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 °/;I:ft
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 2649 2518 -131 -4.9 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 7024 8475 1451 20.7 1080 1167 87 8.1 154 13.8 -1.6
- State Based Crime 822 1096 274 333 268 296 28 10.4 32.6 27.0 -5.6
- Victim Based Crime 6202 7379 1177 19.0 812 871 59 7.3 13.1 11.8 -1.3
"~ offences |
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 °/;I:ft
Violence Against the Person 2143 3158 1015 47.4 456 464 8 1.8 21.3 14.7 -6.6
- Homicide 2 0 -2 -100.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 50.0 - -
- Violence with Injury 692 813 121 175 213 196 -17 -8.0 30.8 24.1 -6.7
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 5 3 -2 -40.0 0 1 1 - 0.0 333 333
- Violence without Injury 836 1090 254 30.4 168 151 -17 -10.1 20.1 13.9 -6.2
- Stalking and Harassment 608 1252 644 105.9 74 116 42 56.8 12.2 9.3 -2.9
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 697 816 119 17.1 213 197 -16 -7.5 30.6 241 -6.4
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 1444 2342 898 62.2 242 267 25 10.3 16.8 11.4 -5.4
Sexual Offences 276 234 -42 -15.2 12 16 4 333 4.3 6.8 2.5
- Rape 90 80 -10 -11.1 0 0.0 2.2 2.5 0.3
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 33 15 -18 -54.5 0 0.0 3.0 6.7 3.6
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 57 65 8 14.0 0 0.0 1.8 1.5 -0.2
- Other Sexual Offences 186 154 -32 -17.2 10 14 4 40.0 5.4 9.1 3.7
Robbery 51 58 7 13.7 6 9 3 50.0 11.8 15.5 3.8
- Robbery of business property 7 17 10 142.9 2 3 1 50.0 28.6 17.6 -10.9
- Robbery of Personal Property a4 41 -3 -6.8 4 6 2 50.0 9.1 14.6 5.5
Theft Offences 2915 2958 43 15 228 257 29 12.7 7.8 8.7 0.9
- Burglary 851 734 -117 -13.7 41 45 4 9.8 4.8 6.1 13
- Burglary Residential 591 475 -116 -19.6 30 30 0 0.0 5.1 6.3 1.2
- Burglary Business & Community 260 259 -1 -0.4 11 15 4 36.4 4.2 5.8 1.6
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 383 315 -68 -17.8 25 27 2 8.0 6.5 8.6 2.0
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 468 419 -49 -10.5 16 18 2 12.5 3.4 43 0.9
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 818 663 -155 -18.9 20 14 -6 -30.0 2.4 2.1 -0.3
- Theft from a Vehicle 526 374 -152 -28.9 4 2 -2 -50.0 0.8 0.5 -0.2
- Theft of a Vehicle 187 199 12 6.4 14 12 -2 -14.3 7.5 6.0 -1.5
- Vehicle Interference 105 90 -15 -14.3 2 0 -2 -100.0 1.9 0.0 -1.9
- Theft 1246 1561 315 25.3 167 198 31 18.6 13.4 12.7 -0.7
- Theft from the Person 80 69 -11 -13.8 4 2 -2 -50.0 5.0 2.9 -2.1
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 100 98 -2 -2.0 1 3 2 200.0 1.0 31 2.1
- Shoplifting 348 469 121 34.8 116 138 22 19.0 33.3 29.4 -3.9
- Other Theft 718 925 207 28.8 46 55 9 19.6 6.4 5.9 -0.5
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 817 971 154 18.8 110 125 15 13.6 13.5 12.9 -0.6
- Criminal Damage 788 949 161 20.4 109 124 15 13.8 13.8 13.1 -0.8
- Arson 29 22 -7 -24.1 1 1 0 0.0 34 4.5 1.1
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 38 44 6 15.8 4 5 1 25.0 10.5 11.4 0.8
Hate Crime HO Definition 79 90 11 13.9 11 15 4 36.4 13.9 16.7 2.7
T offences
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:::
Drug Offences 123 150 27 22.0 112 125 13 11.6 91.1 83.3 -7.7
- Trafficking of Drugs 18 25 7 38.9 15 13 -2 -13.3 83.3 52.0 -31.3
- Possession of Drugs 105 125 20 19.0 97 112 15 15.5 924 89.6 -2.8
Possession of Weapons 33 58 25 75.8 25 27 2 8.0 75.8 46.6 -29.2
Public Order 500 717 217 434 96 123 27 28.1 19.2 17.2 -2.0
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 166 171 5 3.0 35 21 -14 -40.0 21.1 12.3 -8.8

Page 23



OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Uttlesford

Cumulative Year to January

Top Level m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 °/;I:ft
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 1045 994 -51 -4.9 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 3252 3666 414 12.7 412 427 15 3.6 12.7 11.6 -1.0
- State Based Crime 354 418 64 18.1 114 136 22 19.3 32.2 32.5 0.3
- Victim Based Crime 2898 3248 350 121 298 291 -7 -2.3 10.3 9.0 -1.3
T offences |
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 °/;I:ft
Violence Against the Person 833 1188 355 42.6 154 155 1 0.6 18.5 13.0 -5.4
- Homicide 1 0 -1 -100.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 100.0 - -
- Violence with Injury 282 290 8 2.8 71 60 -11 -15.5 25.2 20.7 -4.5
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 2 1 -1 -50.0 1 1 0 0.0 50.0 100.0 50.0
- Violence without Injury 292 384 92 315 54 51 -3 -5.6 18.5 13.3 -5.2
- Stalking and Harassment 256 513 257 100.4 27 43 16 59.3 10.5 8.4 -2.2
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 284 291 7 2.5 72 61 -11 -15.3 254 21.0 -4.4
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 548 897 349 63.7 81 94 13 16.0 14.8 10.5 -4.3
Sexual Offences 111 108 -3 -2.7 19 7 -12 -63.2 17.1 6.5 -10.6
- Rape 24 36 12 50.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 4 9 5 125.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 20 27 7 35.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Other Sexual Offences 87 72 -15 -17.2 19 7 -12 -63.2 21.8 9.7 -12.1
Robbery 11 27 16 145.5 3 5 2 66.7 27.3 18.5 -8.8
- Robbery of business property 1 1 0 0.0 0 1 1 - 0.0 100.0 100.0
- Robbery of Personal Property 10 26 16 160.0 3 4 1 333 30.0 15.4 -14.6
Theft Offences 1488 1472 -16 -1.1 71 72 1 1.4 4.8 49 0.1
- Burglary 485 391 -94 -19.4 12 19 7 58.3 2.5 49 2.4
- Burglary Residential 335 227 -108 -32.2 3 18 15 500.0 0.9 7.9 7.0
- Burglary Business & Community 150 164 14 9.3 9 1 -8 -88.9 6.0 0.6 -5.4
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 211 156 -55 -26.1 3 17 14 466.7 1.4 10.9 9.5
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 274 235 -39 -14.2 10 2 -8 -80.0 3.6 0.9 -2.8
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 405 475 70 17.3 10 6 -4 -40.0 2.5 1.3 -1.2
- Theft from a Vehicle 273 269 -4 -1.5 5 1 -4 -80.0 1.8 0.4 -1.5
- Theft of a Vehicle 68 118 50 735 3 5 2 66.7 4.4 4.2 -0.2
- Vehicle Interference 64 88 24 37.5 2 0 -2 -100.0 3.1 0.0 -3.1
- Theft 598 606 8 13 49 47 -2 -4.1 8.2 7.8 -0.4
- Theft from the Person 18 24 6 333 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 27 14 -13 -48.1 1 0 -1 -100.0 3.7 0.0 -3.7
- Shoplifting 112 86 -26 232 34 29 -5 -14.7 30.4 33.7 3.4
- Other Theft 441 482 41 9.3 14 18 4 28.6 3.2 3.7 0.6
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 455 453 -2 -0.4 51 52 1 2.0 11.2 11.5 0.3
- Criminal Damage 437 445 8 1.8 49 50 1 2.0 11.2 11.2 0.0
- Arson 18 8 -10 -55.6 2 2 0 0.0 11.1 25.0 13.9
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 28 22 -6 -21.4 5 5 0 0.0 17.9 22.7 4.9
Hate Crime HO Definition 45 46 1 2.2 6 9 3 50.0 133 19.6 6.2
" offences
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:::
Drug Offences 57 61 4 7.0 46 50 4 8.7 80.7 82.0 1.3
- Trafficking of Drugs 12 11 -1 -8.3 6 7 1 16.7 50.0 63.6 13.6
- Possession of Drugs 45 50 5 11.1 40 43 3 7.5 88.9 86.0 -2.9
Possession of Weapons 21 24 3 143 12 14 2 16.7 57.1 58.3 1.2
Public Order 206 268 62 30.1 45 59 14 31.1 21.8 22.0 0.2
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 70 65 -5 -7.1 11 13 2 18.2 15.7 20.0 4.3

Pagec.24



OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Maldon

Cumulative Year to January

Top Level m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 °/;I:ft
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 860 755 -105 -12.2 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 2188 2729 541 24.7 295 265 -30 -10.2 13.5 9.7 -3.8
- State Based Crime 270 378 108 40.0 78 85 7 9.0 28.9 22.5 -6.4
- Victim Based Crime 1918 2351 433 22.6 217 180 -37 -17.1 113 7.7 -3.7
"~ offences |
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 °/;I:ft
Violence Against the Person 746 1127 381 51.1 134 110 -24 -17.9 18.0 9.8 -8.2
- Homicide 1 0 -1 -100.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 100.0 - -
- Violence with Injury 275 302 27 9.8 63 44 -19 -30.2 22.9 14.6 -8.3
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0 1 1 - 1 1 0 0.0 - 100.0 -
- Violence without Injury 279 392 113 40.5 50 41 -9 -18.0 17.9 10.5 -7.5
- Stalking and Harassment 191 432 241 126.2 19 24 5 26.3 9.9 5.6 -4.4
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 275 303 28 10.2 64 45 -19 -29.7 233 14.9 -8.4
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 470 824 354 753 69 65 -4 -5.8 14.7 7.9 -6.8
Sexual Offences 66 61 -5 -7.6 6 7 16.7 9.1 11.5 2.4
- Rape 27 14 -13 -48.1 0 2 - 0.0 14.3 143
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 11 2 -9 -81.8 0 1 - 0.0 50.0 50.0
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 16 12 -4 -25.0 0 1 - 0.0 8.3 8.3
- Other Sexual Offences 39 47 8 20.5 6 5 -1 -16.7 15.4 10.6 -4.7
Robbery 12 10 -2 -16.7 0 2 2 - 0.0 20.0 20.0
- Robbery of business property 3 3 0 0.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Robbery of Personal Property 9 7 -2 -22.2 0 2 2 - 0.0 28.6 28.6
Theft Offences 796 848 52 6.5 55 27 -28 -50.9 6.9 3.2 -3.7
- Burglary 252 280 28 11.1 24 10 -14 -58.3 9.5 3.6 -6.0
- Burglary Residential 176 177 1 0.6 21 6 -15 -71.4 11.9 3.4 -8.5
- Burglary Business & Community 76 103 27 35.5 3 4 1 333 3.9 3.9 -0.1
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 133 112 -21 -15.8 21 6 -15 -71.4 15.8 5.4 -10.4
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 119 168 49 41.2 3 4 1 333 2.5 2.4 -0.1
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 174 171 -3 -1.7 4 3 -1 -25.0 2.3 1.8 -0.5
- Theft from a Vehicle 100 69 -31 -31.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Theft of a Vehicle 56 81 25 44.6 4 3 -1 -25.0 7.1 3.7 -34
- Vehicle Interference 18 21 3 16.7 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Theft 370 397 27 7.3 27 14 -13 -48.1 7.3 3.5 -3.8
- Theft from the Person 23 17 -6 -26.1 0 1 1 - 0.0 5.9 5.9
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 18 23 5 27.8 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Shoplifting 60 63 3 5.0 13 7 -6 -46.2 21.7 11.1 | -106
- Other Theft 269 294 25 9.3 14 6 -8 -57.1 5.2 2.0 -3.2
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 298 305 7 2.3 22 34 12 54.5 7.4 11.1 3.8
- Criminal Damage 287 297 10 3.5 21 34 13 61.9 7.3 11.4 4.1
- Arson 11 8 -3 -27.3 1 0 -1 -100.0 9.1 0.0 -9.1
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 14 12 -2 -14.3 0 1 1 - 0.0 8.3 8.3
Hate Crime HO Definition 22 27 5 22.7 0 4 4 - 0.0 14.8 14.8
" offences
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:::
Drug Offences 44 64 20 45.5 42 48 6 143 95.5 75.0 -20.5
- Trafficking of Drugs 7 15 8 114.3 8 5 -3 -37.5 114.3 33.3 -81.0
- Possession of Drugs 37 49 12 32.4 34 43 9 26.5 91.9 87.8 -4.1
Possession of Weapons 11 27 16 145.5 5 12 7 140.0 45.5 44.4 -1.0
Public Order 163 230 67 41.1 24 18 -6 -25.0 14.7 7.8 -6.9
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 52 57 5 9.6 7 7 0 0.0 13.5 12.3 -1.2

Page 25



OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Colchester

Cumulative Year to January

Top Level

Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 o/;:ft
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 4557 4328 -229 -5.0 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 12786 | 14851 2065 16.2 2173 2137 -36 -1.7 17.0 14.4 -2.6
- State Based Crime 1762 2218 456 25.9 576 650 74 12.8 32.7 29.3 -3.4
- Victim Based Crime 11024 | 12633 1609 14.6 1597 1487 -110 -6.9 14.5 11.8 -2.7
"~ offences |
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 o/;:ft
Violence Against the Person 4421 5845 1424 32.2 731 735 4 0.5 16.5 12.6 -4.0
- Homicide 3 3 0 0.0 0 2 2 - 0.0 66.7 66.7
- Violence with Injury 1467 1524 57 3.9 323 282 -41 -12.7 22.0 18.5 -3.5
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 1 0 -1 -100.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 100.0 - -
- Violence without Injury 1926 2297 371 19.3 274 307 33 12.0 14.2 13.4 -0.9
- Stalking and Harassment 1024 2021 997 97.4 133 144 11 8.3 13.0 7.1 -5.9
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 1468 1524 56 3.8 324 282 -42 -13.0 221 18.5 -3.6
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 2950 4318 1368 46.4 407 451 44 10.8 13.8 10.4 -34
Sexual Offences 423 495 72 17.0 18 24 6 333 4.3 4.8 0.6
- Rape 182 176 -6 -3.3 3 6 3 100.0 1.6 3.4 1.8
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 49 60 11 224 2 1 -1 -50.0 4.1 1.7 -24
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 133 116 -17 -12.8 1 5 4 400.0 0.8 4.3 3.6
- Other Sexual Offences 241 319 78 32.4 15 18 3 20.0 6.2 5.6 -0.6
Robbery 124 167 43 34.7 16 27 11 68.8 12.9 16.2 3.3
- Robbery of business property 18 13 -5 -27.8 6 4 -2 -33.3 33.3 30.8 -2.6
- Robbery of Personal Property 106 154 48 45.3 10 23 13 130.0 9.4 14.9 5.5
Theft Offences 4553 4616 63 14 641 545 -96 -15.0 14.1 11.8 -2.3
- Burglary 986 1020 34 3.4 77 58 -19 -24.7 7.8 5.7 -2.1
- Burglary Residential 667 702 35 5.2 63 22 -41 -65.1 9.4 3.1 -6.3
- Burglary Business & Community 319 318 -1 -0.3 14 36 22 157.1 4.4 11.3 6.9
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 463 486 23 5.0 58 22 -36 -62.1 12.5 4.5 -8.0
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 523 534 11 2.1 19 36 17 89.5 3.6 6.7 3.1
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 725 691 -34 -4.7 18 23 5 27.8 2.5 33 0.8
- Theft from a Vehicle 421 406 -15 -3.6 2 5 3 150.0 0.5 1.2 0.8
- Theft of a Vehicle 219 188 -31 -14.2 15 15 0 0.0 6.8 8.0 11
- Vehicle Interference 85 97 12 14.1 1 3 2 200.0 1.2 3.1 19
- Theft 2842 2905 63 2.2 546 464 -82 -15.0 19.2 16.0 -3.2
- Theft from the Person 155 136 -19 -12.3 3 2 -1 -33.3 1.9 1.5 -0.5
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 414 386 -28 -6.8 18 4 -14 -77.8 43 1.0 -3.3
- Shoplifting 1118 1162 44 3.9 457 406 -51 -11.2 40.9 34.9 -5.9
- Other Theft 1155 1221 66 5.7 68 52 -16 -23.5 5.9 4.3 -1.6
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 1503 1510 7 0.5 191 156 -35 -18.3 12.7 10.3 -2.4
- Criminal Damage 1459 1453 -6 -0.4 185 148 -37 -20.0 12.7 10.2 -2.5
- Arson 44 57 13 29.5 6 8 2 333 13.6 14.0 0.4
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 105 151 46 43.8 16 22 6 37.5 15.2 14.6 -0.7
Hate Crime HO Definition 208 315 107 51.4 24 42 18 75.0 11.5 13.3 1.8
" offences
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:::
Drug Offences 342 347 5 1.5 298 311 13 4.4 87.1 89.6 2.5
- Trafficking of Drugs 57 75 18 31.6 38 52 14 36.8 66.7 69.3 2.7
- Possession of Drugs 285 272 -13 -4.6 260 259 -1 -0.4 91.2 95.2 4.0
Possession of Weapons 96 135 39 40.6 49 66 17 34.7 51.0 48.9 -2.2
Public Order 1065 1446 381 35.8 183 228 45 24.6 17.2 15.8 -1.4
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 259 290 31 12.0 46 45 -1 -2.2 17.8 15.5 -2.2

Pages®6



. OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Tendring

Cumulative Year to January

Top Level m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 'V;I:ft
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 3657 3331 -326 -8.9 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 10613 | 11660 1047 9.9 1806 1581 -225 -12.5 17.0 13.6 -3.5
- State Based Crime 1396 1761 365 26.1 494 494 0 0.0 35.4 28.1 -7.3
- Victim Based Crime 9217 9899 682 7.4 1312 1087 -225 -17.1 14.2 11.0 -3.3
"~ offences |
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 'V;I:ft
Violence Against the Person 3644 4792 1148 31.5 662 556 -106 -16.0 18.2 11.6 -6.6
- Homicide 3 1 -2 -66.7 2 1 -1 -50.0 66.7 100.0 33.3
- Violence with Injury 1275 1221 -54 -4.2 259 231 -28 -10.8 20.3 18.9 -1.4
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 1 2 1 100.0 2 1 -1 -50.0 200.0 50.0 -150.0
- Violence without Injury 1453 1845 392 27.0 253 218 -35 -13.8 17.4 11.8 -5.6
- Stalking and Harassment 912 1723 811 88.9 146 105 -41 -28.1 16.0 6.1 -9.9
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 1276 1223 -53 -4.2 261 232 -29 -11.1 20.5 19.0 -1.5
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 2365 3568 1203 50.9 399 323 -76 -19.0 16.9 9.1 -7.8
Sexual Offences 292 357 65 22.3 41 28 -13 -31.7 14.0 7.8 -6.2
- Rape 96 135 39 40.6 3 3 0 0.0 3.1 2.2 -0.9
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 27 45 18 66.7 3 1 -2 -66.7 11.1 2.2 -8.9
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 69 90 21 304 0 2 2 - 0.0 2.2 2.2
- Other Sexual Offences 196 222 26 13.3 38 25 -13 -34.2 19.4 11.3 -8.1
Robbery 105 118 13 12.4 31 10 -21 -67.7 29.5 8.5 -21.0
- Robbery of business property 15 12 -3 -20.0 7 3 -4 -57.1 46.7 25.0 -21.7
- Robbery of Personal Property 90 106 16 17.8 24 7 -17 -70.8 26.7 6.6 -20.1
Theft Offences 3888 3423 -465 -12.0 436 371 -65 -14.9 11.2 10.8 -0.4
- Burglary 1010 745 -265 -26.2 80 40 -40 -50.0 7.9 5.4 -2.6
- Burglary Residential 695 538 -157 -22.6 56 32 -24 -42.9 8.1 5.9 -2.1
- Burglary Business & Community 315 207 -108 -34.3 24 8 -16 -66.7 7.6 3.9 -3.8
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 504 374 -130 -25.8 55 30 -25 -45.5 10.9 8.0 -2.9
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 506 371 -135 -26.7 25 10 -15 -60.0 4.9 2.7 -2.2
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 781 686 -95 -12.2 29 28 -1 -3.4 3.7 4.1 0.4
- Theft from a Vehicle 513 417 -96 -18.7 11 7 -4 -36.4 2.1 1.7 -0.5
- Theft of a Vehicle 185 177 -8 -4.3 15 21 6 40.0 8.1 11.9 3.8
- Vehicle Interference 83 92 9 10.8 3 0 -3 -100.0 3.6 0.0 -3.6
- Theft 2097 1992 -105 -5.0 327 303 -24 -7.3 15.6 15.2 -0.4
- Theft from the Person 83 74 -9 -10.8 3 2 -1 -33.3 3.6 2.7 -0.9
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 150 161 11 7.3 6 1 -5 -83.3 4.0 0.6 -3.4
- Shoplifting 833 775 -58 -7.0 256 232 -24 -9.4 30.7 29.9 -0.8
- Other Theft 1031 982 -49 -4.8 62 68 6 9.7 6.0 6.9 0.9
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 1288 1209 -79 -6.1 142 122 -20 -14.1 11.0 10.1 -0.9
- Criminal Damage 1227 1169 -58 -4.7 139 120 -19 -13.7 11.3 10.3 -1.1
- Arson 61 40 -21 -34.4 3 2 -1 -33.3 4.9 5.0 0.1
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 79 76 -3 -3.8 14 14 0 0.0 17.7 18.4 0.7
Hate Crime HO Definition 171 187 16 9.4 32 19 -13 -40.6 18.7 10.2 -8.6
T offences
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:::
Drug Offences 219 258 39 17.8 192 236 44 22.9 87.7 91.5 3.8
- Trafficking of Drugs 50 51 1 2.0 37 41 4 10.8 74.0 80.4 6.4
- Possession of Drugs 169 207 38 22.5 155 195 40 25.8 91.7 94.2 2.5
Possession of Weapons 114 115 1 0.9 57 51 -6 -10.5 50.0 44.3 -5.7
Public Order 830 1070 240 28.9 187 153 -34 -18.2 22.5 14.3 -8.2
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 233 318 85 36.5 58 54 -4 -6.9 24.9 17.0 -7.9

Page 27



OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Southend

Cumulative Year to January

Top Level m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 o/;::
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 5683 5626 -57 -1.0 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 13162 | 16507 3345 25.4 2302 2605 303 13.2 17.5 15.8 -1.7
- State Based Crime 1918 2235 317 16.5 736 735 -1 -0.1 38.4 32.9 -5.5
- Victim Based Crime 11244 | 14272 3028 26.9 1566 1870 304 194 13.9 131 -0.8
"~ offences |
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 o/;::
Violence Against the Person 4490 6134 1644 36.6 839 987 148 17.6 18.7 16.1 -2.6
- Homicide 0 3 3 - 0 3 3 - - 100.0 -
- Violence with Injury 1554 1672 118 7.6 359 346 -13 -3.6 23.1 20.7 -2.4
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0 1 1 - 0 1 1 - - 100.0 -
- Violence without Injury 1833 2355 522 28.5 358 435 77 215 19.5 18.5 -1.1
- Stalking and Harassment 1103 2103 1000 90.7 122 202 80 65.6 11.1 9.6 -1.5
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 1554 1673 119 7.7 359 347 -12 -3.3 231 20.7 -24
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 2936 4458 1522 51.8 480 637 157 32.7 16.3 14.3 -2.1
Sexual Offences 409 431 22 5.4 31 23 -8 -25.8 7.6 5.3 -2.2
- Rape 160 173 13 8.1 8 6 -2 -25.0 5.0 3.5 -1.5
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 43 44 1 2.3 3 1 -2 -66.7 7.0 2.3 -4.7
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 117 129 12 10.3 5 5 0 0.0 4.3 3.9 -0.4
- Other Sexual Offences 249 258 9 3.6 23 17 -6 -26.1 9.2 6.6 -2.6
Robbery 201 245 44 219 17 23 6 35.3 8.5 9.4 0.9
- Robbery of business property 10 17 7 70.0 2 2 0 0.0 20.0 11.8 -8.2
- Robbery of Personal Property 191 228 37 19.4 15 21 6 40.0 7.9 9.2 1.4
Theft Offences 4611 5635 1024 22.2 473 583 110 23.3 10.3 10.3 0.1
- Burglary 1029 1162 133 12.9 79 72 -7 -89 7.7 6.2 -1.5
- Burglary Residential 703 868 165 23.5 33 38 5 15.2 4.7 4.4 -0.3
- Burglary Business & Community 326 294 -32 -9.8 46 34 -12 -26.1 14.1 11.6 -2.5
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 556 657 101 18.2 30 34 4 13.3 5.4 5.2 -0.2
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 473 505 32 6.8 49 38 -11 -22.4 10.4 7.5 -2.8
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1005 1560 555 55.2 48 53 5 10.4 4.8 34 -1.4
- Theft from a Vehicle 563 919 356 63.2 14 25 11 78.6 2.5 2.7 0.2
- Theft of a Vehicle 317 424 107 33.8 27 17 -10 -37.0 8.5 4.0 -4.5
- Vehicle Interference 125 217 92 73.6 7 11 4 57.1 5.6 5.1 -0.5
- Theft 2577 2913 336 13.0 346 458 112 324 13.4 15.7 23
- Theft from the Person 198 186 -12 -6.1 5 5 0 0.0 2.5 2.7 0.2
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 369 373 4 1.1 12 7 -5 -41.7 33 1.9 -1.4
- Shoplifting 784 1033 249 31.8 274 346 72 26.3 34.9 33.5 -1.5
- Other Theft 1226 1321 95 7.7 55 100 45 81.8 4.5 7.6 3.1
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 1533 1827 294 19.2 206 254 48 233 13.4 13.9 0.5
- Criminal Damage 1494 1771 277 18.5 205 250 45 22.0 13.7 14.1 0.4
- Arson 39 56 17 43.6 1 4 3 300.0 2.6 7.1 4.6
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 153 168 15 9.8 36 31 -5 -13.9 23.5 18.5 -5.1
Hate Crime HO Definition 269 333 64 23.8 49 44 -5 -10.2 18.2 13.2 -5.0
T offences
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:::
Drug Offences 349 400 51 14.6 314 341 27 8.6 90.0 85.3 -4.7
- Trafficking of Drugs 54 58 4 7.4 41 43 2 4.9 75.9 74.1 -1.8
- Possession of Drugs 295 342 47 15.9 273 298 25 9.2 92.5 87.1 -5.4
Possession of Weapons 140 155 15 10.7 93 103 10 10.8 66.4 66.5 0.0
Public Order 1184 1381 197 16.6 264 229 -35 -13.3 22.3 16.6 -5.7
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 245 299 54 22.0 65 62 -3 -4.6 26.5 20.7 -5.8

Pages®8



) OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Castle Point

Cumulative Year to January

Top Level m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 o/;:ft
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 1612 1793 181 11.2 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 4093 4934 841 20.5 611 731 120 19.6 14.9 14.8 -0.1
- State Based Crime 554 711 157 28.3 199 249 50 25.1 35.9 35.0 -0.9
- Victim Based Crime 3539 4223 684 19.3 412 482 70 17.0 11.6 114 -0.2
"~ offences |
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 o/;:ft
Violence Against the Person 1351 1955 604 44.7 217 292 75 34.6 16.1 14.9 -1.1
- Homicide 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - -
- Violence with Injury 471 503 32 6.8 106 85 -21 -19.8 22.5 16.9 -5.6
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 2 6 4 200.0 1 6 5 500.0 50.0 100.0 50.0
- Violence without Injury 477 682 205 43.0 64 95 31 48.4 13.4 13.9 0.5
- Stalking and Harassment 401 764 363 90.5 46 106 60 130.4 11.5 13.9 2.4
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 473 509 36 7.6 107 91 -16 -15.0 22.6 17.9 -4.7
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 878 1446 568 64.7 110 201 91 82.7 12.5 13.9 14
Sexual Offences 83 142 59 71.1 12 4 -8 -66.7 14.5 2.8 -11.6
- Rape 36 50 14 38.9 0 -3 -100.0 8.3 0.0 -8.3
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 12 17 5 41.7 0 -1 -100.0 8.3 0.0 -8.3
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 24 33 9 375 2 0 -2 -100.0 83 0.0 -8.3
- Other Sexual Offences 47 92 45 95.7 4 -5 -55.6 19.1 4.3 -14.8
Robbery 48 54 6 12.5 13 8 -5 -38.5 27.1 14.8 -12.3
- Robbery of business property 10 10 0 0.0 8 6 -2 -25.0 80.0 60.0 -20.0
- Robbery of Personal Property 38 44 6 15.8 5 2 -3 -60.0 13.2 4.5 -8.6
Theft Offences 1551 1491 -60 -3.9 125 105 -20 -16.0 8.1 7.0 -1.0
- Burglary 388 379 -9 -2.3 33 22 -11 -33.3 8.5 5.8 -2.7
- Burglary Residential 299 297 -2 -0.7 22 11 -11 -50.0 7.4 3.7 -3.7
- Burglary Business & Community 89 82 -7 -7.9 11 11 0 0.0 12.4 13.4 11
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 219 231 12 5.5 20 10 -10 -50.0 9.1 43 -4.8
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 169 148 -21 -12.4 13 12 -1 -7.7 7.7 8.1 0.4
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 376 388 12 3.2 8 10 2 25.0 2.1 2.6 0.4
- Theft from a Vehicle 192 158 -34 -17.7 5 3 -2 -40.0 2.6 1.9 -0.7
- Theft of a Vehicle 138 180 42 30.4 1 6 5 500.0 0.7 33 2.6
- Vehicle Interference 46 50 4 8.7 2 1 -1 -50.0 43 2.0 -2.3
- Theft 787 724 -63 -8.0 84 73 -11 -13.1 10.7 10.1 -0.6
- Theft from the Person 46 24 -22 -47.8 1 0 -1 -100.0 2.2 0.0 -2.2
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 71 43 -28 -39.4 4 1 -3 -75.0 5.6 2.3 -3.3
- Shoplifting 306 270 -36 -11.8 59 50 -9 -15.3 19.3 18.5 -0.8
- Other Theft 364 387 23 6.3 20 22 2 10.0 5.5 5.7 0.2
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 506 581 75 14.8 45 73 28 62.2 8.9 12.6 3.7
- Criminal Damage 491 561 70 14.3 44 73 29 65.9 9.0 13.0 4.1
- Arson 15 20 5 333 1 0 -1 -100.0 6.7 0.0 -6.7
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 19 42 23 121.1 5 9 4 80.0 26.3 21.4 -4.9
Hate Crime HO Definition 49 78 29 59.2 10 17 7 70.0 20.4 21.8 1.4
" offences
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:::
Drug Offences 93 153 60 64.5 85 125 40 47.1 91.4 81.7 -9.7
- Trafficking of Drugs 13 26 13 100.0 9 13 4 44.4 69.2 50.0 -19.2
- Possession of Drugs 80 127 47 58.8 76 112 36 47.4 95.0 88.2 -6.8
Possession of Weapons 36 36 0 0.0 17 24 7 41.2 47.2 66.7 19.4
Public Order 327 413 86 26.3 79 84 5 6.3 24.2 20.3 -3.8
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 98 109 11 11.2 18 16 -2 -11.1 18.4 14.7 -3.7

Page 29



Rochford
Cumulative Year to January

OFFICIAL

Solved Outcomes

APPENDIX 1

Solved Rates %

Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 o/;:ft
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 1133 1069 -64 -5.6 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 2988 3631 643 21.5 430 593 163 37.9 144 16.3 1.9
- State Based Crime 355 496 141 39.7 108 167 59 54.6 30.4 33.7 3.2
- Victim Based Crime 2633 3135 502 19.1 322 426 104 323 12.2 13.6 1.4
"~ offences |
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 o/;:ft
Violence Against the Person 978 1393 415 42.4 173 270 97 56.1 17.7 19.4 1.7
- Homicide 0 1 1 - 1 1 0 0.0 - 100.0 -
- Violence with Injury 350 337 -13 -3.7 90 92 2 2.2 25.7 27.3 1.6
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0 1 1 - 1 1 0 0.0 - 100.0 -
- Violence without Injury 346 475 129 373 42 97 55 131.0 12.1 20.4 8.3
- Stalking and Harassment 282 579 297 105.3 39 79 40 102.6 13.8 13.6 -0.2
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 350 338 -12 -3.4 91 93 2 2.2 26.0 27.5 15
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 628 1054 426 67.8 81 176 95 117.3 12.9 16.7 3.8
Sexual Offences 77 94 17 22.1 2 5 3 150.0 2.6 5.3 2.7
- Rape 35 32 -3 -8.6 1 1 0 0.0 2.9 3.1 0.3
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 13 7 -6 -46.2 1 1 0 0.0 7.7 14.3 6.6
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 22 25 3 13.6 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Other Sexual Offences 42 62 20 47.6 1 4 3 300.0 2.4 6.5 4.1
Robbery 29 15 -14 -48.3 9 2 -7 -77.8 31.0 13.3 -17.7
- Robbery of business property 1 0 -1 -100.0 2 1 -1 -50.0 200.0 -
- Robbery of Personal Property 28 15 -13 -46.4 7 1 -6 -85.7 25.0 6.7 -18.3
Theft Offences 1108 1241 133 12.0 98 99 1 1.0 8.8 8.0 -0.9
- Burglary 342 339 -3 -0.9 15 10 -5 -33.3 4.4 2.9 -1.4
- Burglary Residential 261 266 5 19 10 6 -4 -40.0 3.8 2.3 -1.6
- Burglary Business & Community 81 73 -8 -9.9 5 4 -1 -20.0 6.2 5.5 -0.7
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 184 186 2 11 9 6 -3 -33.3 4.9 3.2 -1.7
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 158 153 -5 -3.2 6 4 -2 -33.3 3.8 2.6 -1.2
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 298 373 75 25.2 7 8 1 14.3 2.3 2.1 -0.2
- Theft from a Vehicle 137 159 22 16.1 3 2 -1 -33.3 2.2 13 -0.9
- Theft of a Vehicle 125 159 34 27.2 4 5 1 25.0 3.2 3.1 -0.1
- Vehicle Interference 36 55 19 52.8 0 1 1 - 0.0 1.8 1.8
- Theft 468 529 61 13.0 76 81 5 6.6 16.2 15.3 -0.9
- Theft from the Person 22 32 10 45.5 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 38 22 -16 -42.1 0 1 1 - 0.0 4.5 4.5
- Shoplifting 165 185 20 12.1 61 57 -4 -6.6 37.0 30.8 -6.2
- Other Theft 243 290 47 19.3 15 23 8 53.3 6.2 7.9 1.8
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 441 392 -49 -11.1 40 50 10 25.0 9.1 12.8 3.7
- Criminal Damage 420 370 -50 -11.9 40 50 10 25.0 9.5 13.5 4.0
- Arson 21 22 1 4.8 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 19 18 -1 -5.3 1 7 6 600.0 5.3 38.9 33.6
Hate Crime HO Definition 34 33 -1 -2.9 5 7 2 40.0 14.7 21.2 6.5
" offences
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:::
Drug Offences 63 66 3 4.8 62 60 -2 -3.2 98.4 90.9 -7.5
- Trafficking of Drugs 8 11 3 37.5 4 9 5 125.0 50.0 81.8 31.8
- Possession of Drugs 55 55 0 0.0 58 51 -7 -12.1 105.5 92.7 -12.7
Possession of Weapons 30 41 11 36.7 9 13 4 44.4 30.0 31.7 1.7
Public Order 194 299 105 54.1 24 75 51 212.5 12.4 25.1 12.7
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 68 90 22 324 13 19 6 46.2 19.1 21.1 2.0

Page-30




. OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Basildon

Cumulative Year to January

Top Level m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 o/;:ft
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 5370 4442 -928 -17.3 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 13382 | 15080 1698 12.7 1881 2316 435 23.1 14.1 15.4 1.3
- State Based Crime 1503 2044 541 36.0 465 753 288 61.9 30.9 36.8 5.9
- Victim Based Crime 11879 | 13036 1157 9.7 1416 1563 147 10.4 11.9 12.0 0.1
"~ offences |
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 o/;:ft
Violence Against the Person 3931 5313 1382 35.2 598 756 158 26.4 15.2 14.2 -1.0
- Homicide 4 2 -2 -50.0 3 1 -2 -66.7 75.0 50.0 -25.0
- Violence with Injury 1324 1333 9 0.7 276 256 -20 -7.2 20.8 19.2 -1.6
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 3 4 1 333 1 5 4 400.0 333 125.0 91.7
- Violence without Injury 1670 2006 336 20.1 233 301 68 29.2 14.0 15.0 11
- Stalking and Harassment 930 1968 1038 111.6 85 193 108 127.1 9.1 9.8 0.7
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 1327 1337 10 0.8 277 261 -16 -5.8 20.9 19.5 -1.4
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 2600 3974 1374 52.8 318 494 176 55.3 12.2 12.4 0.2
Sexual Offences 320 404 84 26.3 15 27 12 80.0 4.7 6.7 2.0
- Rape 107 148 41 383 5 1 -4 -80.0 4.7 0.7 -4.0
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 33 43 10 30.3 3 1 -2 -66.7 9.1 2.3 -6.8
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 74 105 31 41.9 2 0 -2 -100.0 2.7 0.0 -2.7
- Other Sexual Offences 213 256 43 20.2 10 26 16 160.0 4.7 10.2 5.5
Robbery 172 183 11 6.4 19 22 3 15.8 11.0 12.0 1.0
- Robbery of business property 25 28 3 12.0 7 9 2 28.6 28.0 321 4.1
- Robbery of Personal Property 147 155 8 5.4 12 13 1 8.3 8.2 8.4 0.2
Theft Offences 5660 5593 -67 -1.2 632 588 -44 -7.0 11.2 10.5 -0.7
- Burglary 1533 1053 -480 -31.3 163 61 -102 -62.6 10.6 5.8 -4.8
- Burglary Residential 1198 769 -429 -35.8 104 33 -71 -68.3 8.7 43 -4.4
- Burglary Business & Community 335 284 -51 -15.2 59 28 -31 -52.5 17.6 9.9 -7.8
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 975 621 -354 -36.3 100 31 -69 -69.0 10.3 5.0 -5.3
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 558 432 -126 -22.6 63 30 -33 -52.4 11.3 6.9 -4.3
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1837 1841 4 0.2 53 33 -20 -37.7 2.9 1.8 -1.1
- Theft from a Vehicle 1023 955 -68 -6.6 23 8 -15 -65.2 2.2 0.8 -1.4
- Theft of a Vehicle 539 604 65 12.1 26 24 -2 -7.7 4.8 4.0 -0.9
- Vehicle Interference 275 282 7 2.5 4 1 -3 -75.0 1.5 0.4 -1.1
- Theft 2290 2699 409 17.9 416 494 78 18.8 18.2 18.3 0.1
- Theft from the Person 173 157 -16 -9.2 15 4 -11 -73.3 8.7 2.5 -6.1
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 195 190 -5 -2.6 12 10 -2 -16.7 6.2 5.3 -0.9
- Shoplifting 876 1206 330 37.7 326 421 95 29.1 37.2 34.9 -2.3
- Other Theft 1046 1146 100 9.6 63 59 -4 -6.3 6.0 5.1 -0.9
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 1796 1543 -253 -14.1 152 170 18 11.8 8.5 11.0 2.6
- Criminal Damage 1744 1500 -244 -14.0 149 168 19 12.8 8.5 11.2 2.7
- Arson 52 43 -9 -17.3 3 2 -1 -33.3 5.8 4.7 -1.1
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 108 109 1 0.9 23 21 -2 -8.7 21.3 19.3 -2.0
Hate Crime HO Definition 205 247 42 20.5 30 27 -3 -10.0 14.6 10.9 -3.7
T offences
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:::
Drug Offences 298 434 136 45.6 241 397 156 64.7 80.9 91.5 10.6
- Trafficking of Drugs 73 78 5 6.8 47 58 11 23.4 64.4 74.4 10.0
- Possession of Drugs 225 356 131 58.2 194 339 145 74.7 86.2 95.2 9.0
Possession of Weapons 86 138 52 60.5 35 73 38 108.6 40.7 52.9 12.2
Public Order 856 1171 315 36.8 138 213 75 54.3 16.1 18.2 2.1
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 263 301 38 14.4 51 70 19 37.3 19.4 23.3 3.9

Page 31



Thurrock
Cumulative Year to January

OFFICIAL

Solved Outcomes

APPENDIX 1

Solved Rates %

Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 o/;:ft
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 4274 3878 -396 -9.3 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 11891 | 14052 2161 18.2 2189 2172 -17 -0.8 18.4 15.5 -3.0
- State Based Crime 1482 1903 421 28.4 530 593 63 11.9 35.8 31.2 -4.6
- Victim Based Crime 10409 | 12149 1740 16.7 1659 1579 -80 -4.8 15.9 13.0 -2.9
"~ offences |
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 o/;:ft
Violence Against the Person 3261 4612 1351 41.4 606 583 -23 -3.8 18.6 12.6 -5.9
- Homicide 5 1 -4 -80.0 4 1 -3 -75.0 80.0 100.0 20.0
- Violence with Injury 1075 1230 155 14.4 263 188 -75 -28.5 24.5 15.3 -9.2
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 5 8 3 60.0 1 7 6 600.0 20.0 87.5 67.5
- Violence without Injury 1440 1853 413 28.7 241 263 22 9.1 16.7 14.2 -2.5
- Stalking and Harassment 736 1520 784 106.5 97 124 27 27.8 13.2 8.2 -5.0
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 1080 1238 158 14.6 264 195 -69 -26.1 24.4 15.8 -8.7
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 2176 3373 1197 55.0 338 387 49 14.5 15.5 11.5 -4.1
Sexual Offences 266 269 3 1.1 31 18 -13 -41.9 11.7 6.7 -5.0
- Rape 105 114 9 8.6 1 7 6 600.0 1.0 6.1 5.2
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 35 29 -6 -17.1 0 3 - 0.0 10.3 10.3
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 70 85 15 21.4 1 4 300.0 1.4 4.7 3.3
- Other Sexual Offences 161 155 -6 -3.7 30 11 -19 -63.3 18.6 7.1 -11.5
Robbery 176 191 15 8.5 19 23 4 211 10.8 12.0 1.2
- Robbery of business property 16 21 5 31.3 0 1 1 - 0.0 4.8 4.8
- Robbery of Personal Property 160 170 10 6.3 19 22 3 15.8 11.9 12.9 11
Theft Offences 5326 5596 270 5.1 841 818 -23 -2.7 15.8 14.6 -1.2
- Burglary 1020 925 -95 -9.3 55 43 -12 -21.8 5.4 4.6 -0.7
- Burglary Residential 746 685 -61 -8.2 35 28 -7 -20.0 4.7 4.1 -0.6
- Burglary Business & Community 274 240 -34 -12.4 20 15 -5 -25.0 7.3 6.3 -1.0
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 633 542 -91 -14.4 33 28 -5 -15.2 5.2 5.2 0.0
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 387 383 -4 -1.0 22 15 -7 -31.8 5.7 3.9 -1.8
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1658 1864 206 12.4 38 32 -6 -15.8 2.3 1.7 -0.6
- Theft from a Vehicle 830 878 48 5.8 8 10 2 25.0 1.0 1.1 0.2
- Theft of a Vehicle 605 744 139 23.0 25 21 -4 -16.0 4.1 2.8 -1.3
- Vehicle Interference 223 242 19 8.5 5 1 -4 -80.0 2.2 0.4 -1.8
- Theft 2648 2807 159 6.0 748 743 -5 -0.7 28.2 26.5 -1.8
- Theft from the Person 105 124 19 18.1 2 2 0 0.0 1.9 1.6 -0.3
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 165 110 -55 -33.3 6 0 -6 -100.0 3.6 0.0 -3.6
- Shoplifting 1371 1517 146 10.6 669 661 -8 -1.2 48.8 43.6 -5.2
- Other Theft 1007 1056 49 4.9 71 80 9 12.7 7.1 7.6 0.5
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 1380 1481 101 7.3 162 137 -25 -15.4 11.7 9.3 -2.5
- Criminal Damage 1317 1399 82 6.2 159 134 -25 -15.7 12.1 9.6 -2.5
- Arson 63 82 19 30.2 3 3 0 0.0 4.8 3.7 -1.1
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 147 173 26 17.7 18 27 9 50.0 12.2 15.6 34
Hate Crime HO Definition 241 276 35 14.5 28 33 5 17.9 11.6 12.0 0.3
T offences
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:::
Drug Offences 289 357 68 235 261 301 40 15.3 90.3 84.3 -6.0
- Trafficking of Drugs 41 77 36 87.8 28 44 16 57.1 68.3 57.1 -11.1
- Possession of Drugs 248 280 32 12.9 233 257 24 10.3 94.0 91.8 -2.2
Possession of Weapons 97 132 35 36.1 58 71 13 22.4 59.8 53.8 -6.0
Public Order 860 1114 254 29.5 156 163 7 4.5 18.1 14.6 -3.5
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 236 300 64 27.1 55 58 3 5.5 23.3 19.3 -4.0

Page:32




Epping Forest
Cumulative Year to January

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Top Level

Solved Outcomes

Solved Rates %

Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 o/;:ft
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 2854 2508 -346 -12.1 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 8302 9113 811 9.8 968 877 -91 -9.4 11.7 9.6 -2.0
- State Based Crime 1003 1109 106 10.6 333 312 -21 -6.3 33.2 28.1 -5.1
- Victim Based Crime 7299 8004 705 9.7 635 565 -70 -11.0 8.7 7.1 -1.6
"~ offences |
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 o/;:ft
Violence Against the Person 2127 2640 513 241 303 296 -7 -2.3 14.2 11.2 -3.0
- Homicide 2 0 -2 -100.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 50.0 - -
- Violence with Injury 716 667 -49 -6.8 130 117 -13 -10.0 18.2 17.5 -0.6
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 4 1 -3 -75.0 5 0 -5 -100.0 125.0 0.0 -125.0
- Violence without Injury 877 1001 124 14.1 124 107 -17 -13.7 14.1 10.7 -3.4
- Stalking and Harassment 528 971 443 83.9 43 72 29 67.4 8.1 7.4 -0.7
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 720 668 -52 -7.2 135 117 -18 -13.3 18.8 17.5 -1.2
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 1405 1972 567 40.4 167 179 12 7.2 11.9 9.1 -2.8
Sexual Offences 166 199 33 19.9 7 8 1 143 4.2 4.0 -0.2
- Rape 55 100 45 81.8 0 1 1 - 0.0 1.0 1.0
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 17 31 14 82.4 0 1 1 - 0.0 3.2 3.2
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 38 69 31 81.6 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Other Sexual Offences 111 99 -12 -10.8 7 7 0 0.0 6.3 7.1 0.8
Robbery 116 132 16 13.8 20 13 -7 -35.0 17.2 9.8 -7.4
- Robbery of business property 14 15 1 7.1 2 3 1 50.0 14.3 20.0 5.7
- Robbery of Personal Property 102 117 15 14.7 18 10 -8 -44.4 17.6 8.5 -9.1
Theft Offences 4011 4250 239 6.0 236 199 -37 -15.7 5.9 4.7 -1.2
- Burglary 1068 1157 89 8.3 47 57 10 213 4.4 49 0.5
- Burglary Residential 824 887 63 7.6 37 49 12 324 4.5 5.5 1.0
- Burglary Business & Community 244 270 26 10.7 10 8 -2 -20.0 4.1 3.0 -1.1
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 717 707 -10 -1.4 37 47 10 27.0 5.2 6.6 15
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 351 450 99 28.2 10 10 0 0.0 2.8 2.2 -0.6
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1580 1612 32 2.0 34 19 -15 -44.1 2.2 1.2 -1.0
- Theft from a Vehicle 878 775 -103 -11.7 17 6 -11 -64.7 1.9 0.8 -1.2
- Theft of a Vehicle 489 605 116 23.7 14 11 -3 -21.4 2.9 1.8 -1.0
- Vehicle Interference 213 232 19 8.9 3 2 -1 -33.3 1.4 0.9 -0.5
- Theft 1363 1481 118 8.7 155 123 -32 -20.6 11.4 8.3 -3.1
- Theft from the Person 57 49 -8 -14.0 3 0 -3 -100.0 5.3 0.0 -5.3
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 38 31 -7 -18.4 2 1 -1 -50.0 5.3 3.2 -2.0
- Shoplifting 449 549 100 223 116 82 -34 -29.3 25.8 14.9 -10.9
- Other Theft 819 852 33 4.0 34 40 6 17.6 4.2 4.7 0.5
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 879 783 -96 -10.9 69 49 -20 -29.0 7.8 6.3 -1.6
- Criminal Damage 850 763 -87 -10.2 68 48 -20 -29.4 8.0 6.3 -1.7
- Arson 29 20 -9 -31.0 1 1 0 0.0 34 5.0 1.6
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 87 89 2 2.3 8 9 1 12.5 9.2 10.1 0.9
Hate Crime HO Definition 143 164 21 14.7 11 13 2 18.2 7.7 7.9 0.2
" offences
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:::
Drug Offences 209 213 4 1.9 190 183 -7 -3.7 90.9 85.9 -5.0
- Trafficking of Drugs 26 52 26 100.0 16 32 16 100.0 61.5 61.5 0.0
- Possession of Drugs 183 161 -22 -12.0 174 151 -23 -13.2 95.1 93.8 -1.3
Possession of Weapons 48 61 13 27.1 29 33 4 13.8 60.4 54.1 -6.3
Public Order 572 673 101 17.7 78 64 -14 -17.9 13.6 9.5 -4.1
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 174 162 -12 -6.9 36 32 -4 -11.1 20.7 19.8 -0.9

Page 33



Harlow
Cumulative Year to January

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Top Level

Solved Outcomes

Solved Rates %

Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 'y;I:ft
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 2939 2999 60 2.0 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 6455 7807 1352 20.9 1128 1159 31 2.7 17.5 14.8 -2.6
- State Based Crime 956 1165 209 21.9 346 373 27 7.8 36.2 32.0 -4.2
- Victim Based Crime 5499 6642 1143 20.8 782 786 4 0.5 14.2 11.8 -2.4
"~ offences |
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 'y;I:ft
Violence Against the Person 1976 3032 1056 53.4 362 455 93 25.7 18.3 15.0 -3.3
- Homicide 1 0 -1 -100.0 1 1 0 0.0 100.0 - -
- Violence with Injury 669 831 162 24.2 145 177 32 22.1 21.7 213 -0.4
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 2 1 -1 -50.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 50.0 0.0 -50.0
- Violence without Injury 840 1166 326 38.8 155 170 15 9.7 18.5 14.6 -3.9
- Stalking and Harassment 464 1034 570 122.8 60 107 47 78.3 12.9 10.3 -2.6
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 671 832 161 24.0 146 177 31 21.2 21.8 213 -0.5
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 1304 2200 896 68.7 215 277 62 28.8 16.5 12.6 -3.9
Sexual Offences 160 198 38 23.8 12 11 -1 -8.3 7.5 5.6 -1.9
- Rape 59 78 19 32.2 3 1 -2 -66.7 5.1 1.3 -3.8
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 19 16 -3 -15.8 2 0 -2 -100.0 10.5 0.0 -10.5
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 40 62 22 55.0 1 1 0 0.0 2.5 1.6 -0.9
- Other Sexual Offences 101 120 19 18.8 9 10 1 11.1 8.9 8.3 -0.6
Robbery 59 84 25 42.4 9 13 4 44.4 15.3 15.5 0.2
- Robbery of business property 6 4 -2 -33.3 2 2 0 0.0 333 50.0 16.7
- Robbery of Personal Property 53 80 27 50.9 7 11 4 57.1 13.2 13.8 0.5
Theft Offences 2494 2494 0 0.0 303 210 -93 -30.7 12.1 8.4 -3.7
- Burglary 377 426 49 13.0 16 15 -1 -6.3 4.2 3.5 -0.7
- Burglary Residential 233 271 38 16.3 12 8 -4 -33.3 5.2 3.0 -2.2
- Burglary Business & Community 144 155 11 7.6 4 7 3 75.0 2.8 4.5 1.7
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 176 150 -26 -14.8 11 7 -4 -36.4 6.3 4.7 -1.6
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 201 276 75 37.3 5 8 3 60.0 2.5 2.9 0.4
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 668 677 9 1.3 11 10 -1 9.1 1.6 1.5 -0.2
- Theft from a Vehicle 419 367 -52 -12.4 1 1 0 0.0 0.2 0.3 0.0
- Theft of a Vehicle 173 222 49 28.3 9 9 0 0.0 5.2 4.1 -1.1
- Vehicle Interference 76 88 12 15.8 1 0 -1 -100.0 1.3 0.0 -1.3
- Theft 1449 1391 -58 -4.0 276 185 -91 -33.0 19.0 13.3 -5.7
- Theft from the Person 79 72 -7 -8.9 1 0 -1 -100.0 1.3 0.0 -1.3
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 162 178 16 9.9 21 1 -20 -95.2 13.0 0.6 -12.4
- Shoplifting 575 491 -84 -14.6 220 154 -66 -30.0 38.3 31.4 -6.9
- Other Theft 633 650 17 2.7 34 30 -4 -11.8 5.4 4.6 -0.8
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 810 834 24 3.0 96 97 1 1.0 11.9 11.6 -0.2
- Criminal Damage 783 794 11 14 93 95 2 2.2 11.9 12.0 0.1
- Arson 27 40 13 48.1 3 2 -1 -33.3 11.1 5.0 -6.1
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 83 113 30 36.1 15 20 5 33.3 18.1 17.7 -0.4
Hate Crime HO Definition 126 187 61 48.4 17 32 15 88.2 135 17.1 3.6
"~ offences |
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:::
Drug Offences 218 213 -5 -2.3 183 184 1 0.5 83.9 86.4 24
- Trafficking of Drugs 67 49 -18 -26.9 44 35 -9 -20.5 65.7 71.4 5.8
- Possession of Drugs 151 164 13 8.6 139 149 10 7.2 92.1 90.9 -1.2
Possession of Weapons 71 74 3 4.2 44 42 -2 -4.5 62.0 56.8 -5.2
Public Order 536 753 217 40.5 96 131 35 36.5 17.9 17.4 -0.5
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 131 125 -6 -4.6 23 16 -7 -30.4 17.6 12.8 -4.8

Page:a34



OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Brentwood

Cumulative Year to January

Top Level m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 o/;:ft
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 1504 1324 -180 -12.0 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 3963 4622 659 16.6 460 420 -40 -8.7 11.6 9.1 -2.5
- State Based Crime 411 481 70 17.0 111 105 -6 -5.4 27.0 21.8 -5.2
- Victim Based Crime 3552 4141 589 16.6 349 315 -34 -9.7 9.8 7.6 -2.2
"~ offences |
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 o/;:ft
Violence Against the Person 1061 1447 386 36.4 160 131 -29 -18.1 15.1 9.1 -6.0
- Homicide 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - -
- Violence with Injury 346 382 36 104 64 61 -3 -4.7 18.5 16.0 -2.5
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 4 1 -3 -75.0 4 1 -3 -75.0 100.0 100.0 0.0
- Violence without Injury 448 537 89 19.9 57 38 -19 -33.3 12.7 7.1 -5.6
- Stalking and Harassment 263 527 264 100.4 35 31 -4 -11.4 13.3 5.9 -7.4
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 350 383 33 9.4 68 62 -6 -8.8 19.4 16.2 -3.2
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 711 1064 353 49.6 92 69 -23 -25.0 12.9 6.5 -6.5
Sexual Offences 90 87 -3 -3.3 10 3 -7 -70.0 11.1 34 -7.7
- Rape 27 43 16 59.3 2 2 0.0 7.4 4.7 -2.8
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 9 12 3 333 0 2 2 - 0.0 16.7 16.7
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 18 31 13 72.2 2 0 -2 -100.0 11.1 0.0 -11.1
- Other Sexual Offences 63 44 -19 -30.2 8 1 -7 -87.5 12.7 2.3 -10.4
Robbery 34 49 15 44.1 5 10 5 100.0 14.7 20.4 5.7
- Robbery of business property 6 7 1 16.7 1 2 1 100.0 16.7 28.6 11.9
- Robbery of Personal Property 28 42 14 50.0 4 8 4 100.0 14.3 19.0 4.8
Theft Offences 1930 2109 179 9.3 140 132 -8 -5.7 7.3 6.3 -1.0
- Burglary 611 468 -143 -23.4 72 28 -44 -61.1 11.8 6.0 -5.8
- Burglary Residential 462 344 -118 -25.5 45 22 -23 -51.1 9.7 6.4 -3.3
- Burglary Business & Community 149 124 -25 -16.8 27 6 -21 -77.8 18.1 4.8 -13.3
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 332 247 -85 -25.6 44 21 -23 -52.3 13.3 8.5 -4.8
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 279 221 -58 -20.8 28 7 -21 -75.0 10.0 3.2 -6.9
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 606 763 157 25.9 8 9 1 12.5 1.3 1.2 -0.1
- Theft from a Vehicle 309 341 32 10.4 3 2 -1 -33.3 1.0 0.6 -0.4
- Theft of a Vehicle 222 350 128 57.7 4 7 3 75.0 1.8 2.0 0.2
- Vehicle Interference 75 72 -3 -4.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 1.3 0.0 -1.3
- Theft 713 878 165 231 60 95 35 58.3 8.4 10.8 24
- Theft from the Person 56 55 -1 -1.8 1 0 -1 -100.0 1.8 0.0 -1.8
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 92 70 -22 -23.9 1 2 1 100.0 11 2.9 1.8
- Shoplifting 164 261 97 59.1 35 49 14 40.0 21.3 18.8 -2.6
- Other Theft 401 492 91 22.7 23 44 21 91.3 5.7 8.9 3.2
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 437 449 12 2.7 34 39 5 14.7 7.8 8.7 0.9
- Criminal Damage 418 432 14 3.3 33 37 4 12.1 7.9 8.6 0.7
- Arson 19 17 -2 -10.5 1 2 1 100.0 53 11.8 6.5
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 32 38 6 18.8 3 8 5 166.7 9.4 21.1 11.7
Hate Crime HO Definition 43 68 25 58.1 4 11 7 175.0 9.3 16.2 6.9
" offences
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:::
Drug Offences 55 81 26 47.3 51 63 12 23.5 92.7 77.8 -14.9
- Trafficking of Drugs 7 11 4 57.1 4 4 0 0.0 57.1 36.4 -20.8
- Possession of Drugs 48 70 22 45.8 47 59 12 25.5 97.9 84.3 -13.6
Possession of Weapons 14 24 10 71.4 7 7 0 0.0 50.0 29.2 -20.8
Public Order 258 293 35 13.6 42 24 -18 -42.9 16.3 8.2 -8.1
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 84 83 -1 -1.2 11 11 0 0.0 13.1 13.3 0.2

Page 35



) OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Stansted Airport

Cumulative Year to January

Top Level

Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

% pt.
Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ;|:f
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) 535 451 -84 -15.7 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 1500 1465 -35 -2.3 1028 876 -152 -14.8 68.5 59.8 -8.7
- State Based Crime 853 744 -109 -12.8 837 692 -145 -17.3 98.1 93.0 -5.1
- Victim Based Crime 647 721 74 114 191 184 -7 -3.7 29.5 25.5 -4.0

Victim Based Crime

Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 °/;I:ft
Violence Against the Person 50 87 37 74.0 26 27 1 3.8 52.0 31.0 -21.0
- Homicide 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - -

- Violence with Injury 7 20 13 185.7 4 9 5 125.0 57.1 45.0 -12.1
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0 0 0 - 0 0 - - - -
- Violence without Injury 39 54 15 38.5 20 18 -2 -10.0 51.3 333 -17.9
- Stalking and Harassment 4 13 9 225.0 2 0 -2 -100.0 50.0 0.0 -50.0
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 7 20 13 185.7 9 5 125.0 57.1 45.0 -12.1
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 43 67 24 55.8 22 18 -4 -18.2 51.2 26.9 -24.3
Sexual Offences 9 6 -3 -33.3 5 0 -5 -100.0 55.6 0.0 -55.6
- Rape 1 1 0 0.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - -
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 1 1 0 0.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Other Sexual Offences 8 5 -3 -37.5 5 0 -5 -100.0 62.5 0.0 -62.5
Robbery 1 0 -1 -100.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 - -
- Robbery of business property 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - -
- Robbery of Personal Property 1 0 -1 -100.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 - -
Theft Offences 556 595 39 7.0 148 147 -1 -0.7 26.6 24.7 -1.9
- Burglary 3 5 2 66.7 1 0 -1 -100.0 333 0.0 -33.3
- Burglary Residential 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - -
- Burglary Business & Community 3 5 2 66.7 1 0 -1 -100.0 333 0.0 -33.3
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - -
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 3 5 2 66.7 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 75 70 -5 -6.7 1 1 0 0.0 1.3 1.4 0.1
- Theft from a Vehicle 51 46 -5 -9.8 0 1 1 - 0.0 2.2 2.2
- Theft of a Vehicle 21 22 1 4.8 1 0 -1 -100.0 4.8 0.0 -4.8
- Vehicle Interference 3 2 -1 -33.3 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Theft 478 520 42 8.8 146 146 0 0.0 30.5 28.1 -2.5
- Theft from the Person 59 59 0 0.0 3 1 -2 -66.7 5.1 1.7 -3.4
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 0 1 1 - 0 0 0 - - 0.0 -
- Shoplifting 135 153 18 133 85 93 8 9.4 63.0 60.8 -2.2
- Other Theft 284 307 23 8.1 58 52 -6 -10.3 20.4 16.9 -3.5
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 31 33 2 6.5 12 10 -2 -16.7 38.7 30.3 -8.4
- Criminal Damage 31 33 2 6.5 12 10 -2 -16.7 38.7 30.3 -8.4
- Arson 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - -
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 8 6 -2 -25.0 8 3 -5 -62.5 100.0 50.0 -50.0
Hate Crime HO Definition 13 6 -7 -53.8 10 3 -7 -70.0 76.9 50.0 -26.9

State Based Crime

Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:::
Drug Offences 53 83 30 56.6 53 75 22 415 100.0 90.4 -9.6

- Trafficking of Drugs 2 1 -1 -50.0 1 1 0 0.0 50.0 100.0 50.0

- Possession of Drugs 51 82 31 60.8 52 74 22 423 102.0 90.2 -11.7
Possession of Weapons 728 613 -115 -15.8 726 594 -132 -18.2 99.7 96.9 -2.8
Public Order 65 37 -28 -43.1 52 19 -33 -63.5 80.0 51.4 -28.6
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 7 11 4 57.1 6 4 -2 -33.3 85.7 36.4 -49.4

Page:36



Force
Rolling 12 Months to January

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Top Level

Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 92602'; 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ﬁ?ft
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 49989 | 46683 | -3306 -6.6 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 16.1 || 132392 | 153239 | 20847 15.7 21824 | 22490 666 3.1 16.5 14.7 -1.8
- State Based Crime 8.0 17735 | 21852 4117 23.2 6774 7353 579 8.5 38.2 33.6 -4.5
- Victim Based Crime 17.5 || 114657 | 131387 | 16730 14.6 15050 | 15137 87 0.6 13.1 11.5 -1.6
Crime Type 9:023 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ﬁ?:'
Violence Against the Person 36.0 40032 | 54064 | 14032 35.1 7011 7538 527 7.5 17.5 139 -3.6
- Homicide 14.3 28 14 -14 -50.0 17 13 -4 -23.5 60.7 92.9 321
- Violence with Injury 333 13682 | 14383 701 5.1 3110 2819 -291 -9.4 22.7 19.6 -3.1
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 41 38 -3 -7.3 37 27 -10 -27.0 90.2 71.1 -19.2
- Violence without Injury 38.2 16325 | 20578 | 4253 26.1 2658 2996 338 12.7 16.3 14.6 -1.7
- Stalking and Harassment 35.7 9956 19051 9095 91.4 1189 1683 494 41.5 11.9 8.8 -3.1
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 33.2 13723 | 14421 698 5.1 3147 2846 -301 -9.6 22.9 19.7 -3.2
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 37.0 26281 | 39629 | 13348 50.8 3847 4679 832 21.6 14.6 11.8 -2.8
Sexual Offences 15.5 3659 4062 403 11.0 299 250 -49 -16.4 8.2 6.2 -2.0
- Rape 30.7 1330 1581 251 18.9 43 41 -2 -4.7 3.2 2.6 -0.6
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 2.3 412 440 28 6.8 18 17 -1 -5.6 4.4 3.9 -0.5
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 41.7 918 1141 223 24.3 25 24 -1 -4.0 2.7 2.1 -0.6
- Other Sexual Offences 5.8 2329 2481 152 6.5 256 209 -47 -18.4 11.0 8.4 -2.6
Robbery 1.8 1493 1698 205 13.7 217 214 -3 -1.4 14.5 12.6 -1.9
- Robbery of business property 0.0 164 191 27 16.5 51 43 -8 -15.7 311 22.5 -8.6
- Robbery of Personal Property 2.0 1329 1507 178 134 166 171 5 3.0 12.5 11.3 -1.1
Theft Offences 1.9 53609 | 55594 1985 3.7 5788 5358 -430 -7.4 10.8 9.6 -1.2
- Burglary 1.4 12933 | 12108 -825 -6.4 939 639 -300 -31.9 7.3 53 -2.0
- Burglary Residential 19 - 8691 - - - 383 - - - 4.4 -
- Burglary Business & Community 0.0 - 3417 - - - 256 - - - 7.5 -
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 2.6 6931 6251 -680 -9.8 623 359 -264 -42.4 9.0 5.7 -3.2
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.1 6002 5857 -145 -2.4 316 280 -36 -11.4 5.3 4.8 -0.5
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.7 14158 | 15183 | 1025 7.2 365 326 -39 -10.7 2.6 2.1 -0.4
- Theft from a Vehicle 0.1 7958 7941 -17 -0.2 122 102 -20 -16.4 1.5 1.3 -0.2
- Theft of a Vehicle 1.9 4374 5146 772 17.6 207 201 -6 -2.9 4.7 3.9 -0.8
- Vehicle Interference 0.1 1826 2096 270 14.8 36 23 -13 -36.1 2.0 1.1 -0.9
- Theft 2.7 26518 | 28303 1785 6.7 4484 4393 -91 -2.0 16.9 15.5 -1.4
- Theft from the Person 2.5 1547 1500 -47 -3.0 50 30 -20 -40.0 3.2 2.0 -1.2
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.2 2537 2246 -291 -11.5 102 40 -62 -60.8 4.0 1.8 -2.2
- Shoplifting 0.0 9719 10967 1248 12.8 3557 3491 -66 -1.9 36.6 31.8 -4.8
- Other Theft 5.3 12715 | 13590 875 6.9 775 832 57 7.4 6.1 6.1 0.0
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 11.2 15864 | 15969 105 0.7 1735 1777 42 2.4 10.9 111 0.2
- Criminal Damage 11.5 15319 | 15417 98 0.6 1700 1742 42 2.5 111 11.3 0.2
- Arson 3.1 545 552 7 1.3 35 35 0 0.0 6.4 6.3 -0.1
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 1.5 1205 1368 163 135 203 228 25 12.3 16.8 16.7 -0.2
Hate Crime HO Definition 3.6 2135 2599 464 21.7 300 359 59 19.7 14.1 13.8 -0.2
.
Crime Type 9260[:2 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:::
Drug Offences 0.0 3251 3905 654 20.1 2892 3322 430 14.9 89.0 85.1 -3.9
- Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 607 749 142 23.4 426 459 33 7.7 70.2 61.3 -8.9
- Possession of Drugs 0.0 2644 3156 512 19.4 2466 2863 397 16.1 93.3 90.7 -2.6
Possession of Weapons 1.0 1868 2104 236 12.6 1414 1417 3 0.2 75.7 67.3 -8.3
Public Order 9.5 9828 | 12464 | 2636 26.8 1857 2038 181 9.7 18.9 16.4 -2.5
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 16.1 2788 3379 591 21.2 611 576 -35 -5.7 21.9 17.0 -4.9

Page 37



OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Chelmsford

Rolling 12 Months to January

Top Level - m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 92602: 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9::: ’
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 4180 4074 -106 -2.5 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 14.3 12422 | 14578 | 2156 17.4 1806 2099 293 16.2 14.5 14.4 -0.1
- State Based Crime 6.0 1785 2370 585 32.8 603 790 187 31.0 33.8 333 -0.4
- Victim Based Crime 16.0 10637 | 12208 1571 14.8 1203 1309 106 8.8 11.3 10.7 -0.6
— | Offnces |
Crime Type foz: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 f:ft ’
Violence Against the Person 335 3742 4955 1213 32.4 581 720 139 23.9 15.5 14.5 -1.0
- Homicide 0.0 2 1 -1 -50.0 1 1 0 0.0 50.0 100.0 50.0
- Violence with Injury 314 1329 1390 61 4.6 296 276 -20 -6.8 223 19.9 -24
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 2 1 -1 -50.0 3 0 -3 -100.0 150.0 0.0 -150.0
- Violence without Injury 33.8 1458 1876 418 28.7 208 307 99 47.6 14.3 16.4 2.1
- Stalking and Harassment 34.8 951 1687 736 77.4 73 136 63 86.3 7.7 8.1 0.4
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 313 1331 1391 60 4.5 299 276 -23 -7.7 22.5 19.8 -2.6
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 343 2409 3563 1154 47.9 281 443 162 57.7 11.7 12.4 0.8
Sexual Offences 14.5 423 454 31 7.3 30 21 -9 -30.0 7.1 4.6 -2.5
- Rape 26.1 164 218 54 32.9 6 2 -4 -66.7 3.7 0.9 -2.7
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 21 53 48 -5 -9.4 0 1 1 - 0.0 21 2.1
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 32.9 111 170 59 53.2 6 1 -5 -83.3 5.4 0.6 -4.8
- Other Sexual Offences 3.8 259 236 -23 -8.9 24 19 -5 -20.8 9.3 8.1 -1.2
Robbery 2.5 128 121 -7 -5.5 16 11 -5 -31.3 12.5 9.1 -34
- Robbery of business property 0.0 9 15 6 66.7 3 1 -2 -66.7 33.3 6.7 -26.7
- Robbery of Personal Property 2.8 119 106 -13 -10.9 13 10 -3 -23.1 10.9 9.4 -1.5
Theft Offences 1.4 5006 5314 308 6.2 443 392 -51 -11.5 8.8 7.4 -1.5
- Burglary 1.0 1069 1263 194 18.1 62 78 16 25.8 5.8 6.2 0.4
- Burglary Residential 1.4 - 939 - - - 33 - - - 3.5 -
- Burglary Business & Community 0.0 - 324 - - - 45 - - - 13.9 -
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 2.5 485 529 44 9.1 56 33 -23 -41.1 11.5 6.2 -5.3
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 584 734 150 25.7 6 45 39 650.0 1.0 6.1 5.1
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.4 1024 1134 110 10.7 22 24 2 9.1 2.1 2.1 0.0
- Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 538 578 40 7.4 4 9 5 125.0 0.7 1.6 0.8
- Theft of a Vehicle 1.2 371 420 49 13.2 15 15 0 0.0 4.0 3.6 -0.5
- Vehicle Interference 0.0 115 136 21 18.3 3 0 -3 -100.0 2.6 0.0 -2.6
- Theft 2.0 2913 2917 4 0.1 359 290 -69 -19.2 12.3 9.9 -24
- Theft from the Person 33 192 210 18 9.4 3 2 -1 -33.3 1.6 1.0 -0.6
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.3 436 291 -145 -33.3 13 1 -12 -92.3 3.0 0.3 -2.6
- Shoplifting 0.0 969 1077 108 111 284 231 -53 -18.7 29.3 214 -7.9
- Other Theft 3.8 1316 1339 23 1.7 59 56 -3 -5.1 4.5 4.2 -0.3
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 10.6 1338 1364 26 19 133 165 32 24.1 9.9 12.1 2.2
- Criminal Damage 11.0 1299 1308 9 0.7 130 164 34 26.2 10.0 125 2.5
- Arson 1.8 39 56 17 43.6 3 1 -2 -66.7 7.7 1.8 -5.9
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 14 98 142 44 449 14 20 6 429 14.3 14.1 -0.2
Hate Crime HO Definition 2.5 165 244 79 47.9 18 36 18 100.0 10.9 14.8 3.8
T [ offences |
Crime Type ?02: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9::: .
Drug Offences 0.0 368 477 109 29.6 308 410 102 331 83.7 86.0 23
- Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 79 84 5 6.3 53 57 4 75 67.1 | 67.9 0.8
- Possession of Drugs 0.0 289 393 104 36.0 255 353 98 38.4 88.2 89.8 1.6
Possession of Weapons 14 102 144 42 41.2 67 86 19 28.4 65.7 59.7 -6.0
Public Order 9.1 980 1192 212 21.6 147 218 71 48.3 15.0 18.3 33
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 5.7 335 557 222 66.3 81 76 -5 -6.2 24.2 13.6 -10.5

Page:38



. OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Braintree

Rolling 12 Months to January

Top Level - m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 92602: 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:.?: ’
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 3066 2977 -89 -2.9 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 17.6 8173 10002 1829 22.4 1254 1392 138 11.0 15.3 13.9 -1.4
- State Based Crime 10.0 969 1286 317 32.7 314 345 31 9.9 324 26.8 -5.6
- Victim Based Crime 18.7 7204 8716 1512 21.0 940 1047 107 11.4 13.0 12.0 -1.0
"~ | Offnces |
Crime Type ?02: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ‘}Zl?ft ’
Violence Against the Person 37.6 2457 3675 1218 49.6 517 543 26 5.0 21.0 14.8 -6.3
- Homicide - 2 0 -2 -100.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 50.0 - -
- Violence with Injury 33.7 791 952 161 204 238 223 -15 -6.3 30.1 234 -6.7
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 6 3 -3 -50.0 2 1 -1 -50.0 333 333 0.0
- Violence without Injury 43.2 948 1295 347 36.6 188 185 -3 -1.6 19.8 14.3 -5.5
- Stalking and Harassment 35.2 710 1425 715 100.7 88 134 46 52.3 12.4 9.4 -3.0
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 33.6 797 955 158 19.8 240 224 -16 -6.7 30.1 235 -6.7
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 39.0 || 1658 | 2720 | 1062 | 64.1 276 319 43 15.6 166 | 11.7 -4.9
Sexual Offences 16.7 308 276 -32 -10.4 16 25 9 56.3 5.2 9.1 3.9
- Rape 34.0 101 100 -1 -1.0 3 2 -1 -33.3 3.0 2.0 -1.0
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 4.8 39 21 -18 -46.2 2 1 -1 -50.0 5.1 4.8 -0.4
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 41.8 62 79 17 27.4 1 1 0 0.0 1.6 13 -0.3
- Other Sexual Offences 6.8 207 176 -31 -15.0 13 23 10 76.9 6.3 131 6.8
Robbery 1.4 63 69 6 9.5 10 9 -1 -10.0 15.9 13.0 -2.8
- Robbery of business property 0.0 11 21 10 90.9 4 3 -1 -25.0 36.4 14.3 -22.1
- Robbery of Personal Property 2.1 52 48 -4 -7.7 6 6 0 0.0 11.5 125 1.0
Theft Offences 2.1 3395 3582 187 55 270 324 54 20.0 8.0 9.0 1.1
- Burglary 1.6 1005 855 -150 -14.9 48 56 8 16.7 4.8 6.5 1.8
- Burglary Residential 2.5 - 553 - - - 40 - - - 7.2 -
- Burglary Business & Community 0.0 - 302 - - - 16 - - - 5.3 -
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 3.8 447 370 -77 -17.2 26 35 9 34.6 5.8 9.5 3.6
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 558 485 -73 -13.1 22 21 -1 -4.5 3.9 4.3 0.4
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.8 918 856 -62 -6.8 24 19 -5 -20.8 2.6 2.2 -0.4
- Theft from a Vehicle 0.2 583 501 -82 -14.1 5 4 -1 -20.0 0.9 0.8 -0.1
- Theft of a Vehicle 2.6 221 233 12 54 17 14 -3 -17.6 7.7 6.0 -1.7
- Vehicle Interference 0.0 114 122 8 7.0 2 1 -1 -50.0 1.8 0.8 -0.9
- Theft 2.8 1472 1871 399 27.1 198 249 51 25.8 13.5 13.3 -0.1
- Theft from the Person 3.6 89 84 -5 -5.6 4 2 -2 -50.0 4.5 2.4 -2.1
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 115 114 -1 -0.9 2 3 1 50.0 1.7 2.6 0.9
- Shoplifting 0.0 417 571 154 36.9 133 175 42 31.6 31.9 30.6 -1.2
- Other Theft 4.5 851 1102 251 29.5 59 69 10 16.9 6.9 6.3 -0.7
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 11.5 981 1114 133 13.6 127 146 19 15.0 12.9 13.1 0.2
- Criminal Damage 11.6 944 1089 145 154 126 145 19 15.1 13.3 133 0.0
- Arson 8.0 37 25 -12 -32.4 1 1 0 0.0 2.7 4.0 1.3
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 2.0 48 49 1 2.1 4 6 2 50.0 8.3 12.2 3.9
Hate Crime HO Definition 5.1 92 99 7 7.6 12 18 6 50.0 13.0 18.2 5.1
T [ offences |
Crime Type ‘}2602: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ‘}:I?ft .
Drug Offences 0.0 141 185 44 31.2 130 148 18 13.8 92.2 80.0 -12.2
- Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 19 35 16 84.2 17 14 -3 -17.6 89.5 40.0 -49.5
- Possession of Drugs 0.0 122 150 28 23.0 113 134 21 18.6 92.6 89.3 -3.3
Possession of Weapons 0.0 35 74 39 111.4 26 35 9 34.6 74.3 47.3 -27.0
Public Order 11.3 600 813 213 35.5 117 135 18 15.4 19.5 16.6 -2.9
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 17.3 193 214 21 10.9 41 27 -14 -34.1 21.2 12.6 -8.6

Page 39



OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Uttlesford

Rolling 12 Months to January

Top Level - m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 92602: 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9::: ’
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 1217 1164 -53 -4.4 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 15.0 3768 4301 533 14.1 481 498 17 3.5 12.8 11.6 -1.2
- State Based Crime 8.8 407 491 84 20.6 134 154 20 14.9 32.9 31.4 -1.6
- Victim Based Crime 15.9 3361 3810 449 13.4 347 344 -3 -0.9 10.3 9.0 -1.3
— | Offnces |
Crime Type foz: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ‘}Zl?ft ’
Violence Against the Person 37.6 945 1360 415 43.9 182 181 -1 -0.5 19.3 133 -6.0
- Homicide - 1 0 -1 -100.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 100.0 - -
- Violence with Injury 34.9 330 335 5 15 89 67 -22 -24.7 27.0 20.0 -7.0
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 2 1 -1 -50.0 1 1 0 0.0 50.0 100.0 50.0
- Violence without Injury 40.8 321 441 120 37.4 60 60 0 0.0 18.7 13.6 -5.1
- Stalking and Harassment 36.7 291 583 292 100.3 31 53 22 71.0 10.7 9.1 -1.6
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 34.8 332 336 4 1.2 90 68 -22 -24.4 27.1 20.2 -6.9
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 38.5 612 1024 412 67.3 91 113 22 24.2 14.9 11.0 -3.8
Sexual Offences 16.8 122 119 -3 -2.5 24 11 -13 -54.2 19.7 9.2 -10.4
- Rape 333 29 39 10 34.5 1 0 -1 -100.0 34 0.0 -3.4
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 0.0 4 10 6 150.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 25.0 0.0 -25.0
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 44.8 25 29 4 16.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Other Sexual Offences 8.8 93 80 -13 -14.0 23 11 -12 -52.2 24.7 13.8 -11.0
Robbery 31 12 32 20 166.7 3 5 2 66.7 25.0 15.6 9.4
- Robbery of business property 0.0 2 1 -1 -50.0 1 - 0.0 100.0 | 100.0
- Robbery of Personal Property 3.2 10 31 21 210.0 3 4 1 33.3 30.0 12.9 -17.1
Theft Offences 1.6 1725 1753 28 1.6 78 84 6 7.7 4.5 4.8 0.3
- Burglary 11 565 460 -105 -18.6 13 20 7 53.8 2.3 4.3 2.0
- Burglary Residential 1.8 - 272 - - - 19 - - - 7.0 -
- Burglary Business & Community 0.0 - 188 - - - 1 - - - 0.5 -
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 2.8 250 180 -70 -28.0 4 17 13 325.0 1.6 9.4 7.8
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 315 280 -35 -11.1 10 3 -7 -70.0 3.2 1.1 -2.1
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.5 468 551 83 17.7 10 7 -3 -30.0 2.1 1.3 -0.9
- Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 318 311 -7 -2.2 5 2 -3 -60.0 1.6 0.6 -0.9
- Theft of a Vehicle 2.2 79 136 57 72.2 3 5 2 66.7 3.8 3.7 -0.1
- Vehicle Interference 0.0 71 104 33 46.5 2 0 -2 -100.0 2.8 0.0 -2.8
- Theft 2.7 692 742 50 7.2 55 57 2 3.6 7.9 7.7 -0.3
- Theft from the Person 14.8 22 27 5 22.7 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 31 17 -14 -45.2 1 0 -1 -100.0 3.2 0.0 -3.2
- Shoplifting 0.0 132 124 -8 6.1 40 35 -5 -12.5 30.3 28.2 2.1
- Other Theft 2.8 507 574 67 13.2 14 22 8 57.1 2.8 3.8 1.1
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 8.1 557 546 -11 -2.0 60 63 3 5.0 10.8 115 0.8
- Criminal Damage 8.2 536 536 0 0.0 58 59 1 1.7 10.8 11.0 0.2
- Arson 0.0 21 10 -11 -52.4 2 2 100.0 9.5 40.0 30.5
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 4.0 31 25 -6 -19.4 5 1 20.0 16.1 24.0 7.9
Hate Crime HO Definition 6.1 49 49 0 0.0 6 11 5 83.3 12.2 22.4 10.2
T [ offences |
Crime Type ‘}2602: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ‘}:I?ft .
Drug Offences 0.0 77 74 -3 -3.9 59 59 0 0.0 76.6 79.7 3.1
- Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 17 16 -1 5.9 7 10 3 42.9 412 | 625 | 213
- Possession of Drugs 0.0 60 58 -2 -3.3 52 49 -3 -5.8 86.7 84.5 -2.2
Possession of Weapons 0.0 22 28 6 27.3 12 16 4 333 54.5 57.1 2.6
Public Order 9.7 234 309 75 32.1 52 63 11 21.2 22.2 204 -1.8
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 16.3 74 80 6 8.1 11 16 5 45.5 14.9 20.0 5.1

Pag:e:|40



OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Maldon

Rolling 12 Months to January

Top Level - m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 92602: 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 i{;.'f)ft ’
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 1007 885 -122 -12.1 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 19.4 2546 3116 570 22.4 362 311 -51 -14.1 14.2 10.0 -4.2
- State Based Crime 8.1 319 431 112 35.1 102 94 -8 -7.8 32.0 21.8 -10.2
- Victim Based Crime 213 2227 2685 458 20.6 260 217 -43 -16.5 11.7 8.1 -3.6
— | Offnces |
Crime Type foz: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 f:ft .
Violence Against the Person 37.7 871 1270 399 45.8 155 131 -24 -15.5 17.8 10.3 -7.5
- Homicide - 1 0 -1 -100.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 100.0 - -
- Violence with Injury 35.0 318 340 22 6.9 75 55 -20 -26.7 23.6 16.2 -7.4
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 0 1 1 - 1 1 0 0.0 - 100.0 -
- Violence without Injury 43.4 325 447 122 37.5 55 46 -9 -16.4 16.9 10.3 -6.6
- Stalking and Harassment 34.4 227 482 255 112.3 23 29 6 26.1 10.1 6.0 -4.1
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 349 318 341 23 7.2 76 56 -20 -26.3 23.9 16.4 -7.5
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 38.8 552 929 377 68.3 78 75 -3 -3.8 141 8.1 -6.1
Sexual Offences 23.9 74 67 -7 -9.5 9 8 -1 -11.1 12.2 11.9 -0.2
- Rape 62.5 28 16 -12 -42.9 0 2 2 - 0.0 12.5 12.5
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 0.0 12 2 -10 -83.3 0 1 1 - 0.0 50.0 50.0
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 71.4 16 14 -2 -12.5 0 1 1 - 0.0 7.1 7.1
- Other Sexual Offences 11.8 46 51 5 10.9 9 6 -3 -33.3 19.6 11.8 -7.8
Robbery 0.0 15 13 -2 -13.3 4 2 -2 -50.0 26.7 15.4 -11.3
- Robbery of business property 0.0 4 4 0 0.0 2 0 -2 -100.0 50.0 0.0 -50.0
- Robbery of Personal Property 0.0 11 9 -2 -18.2 2 2 0 0.0 18.2 22.2 4.0
Theft Offences 2.8 926 989 63 6.8 65 41 -24 -36.9 7.0 4.1 -2.9
- Burglary 1.6 295 314 19 6.4 27 13 -14 -51.9 9.2 4.1 -5.0
- Burglary Residential 2.5 - 197 - - - 7 - - - 3.6 -
- Burglary Business & Community 0.0 - 117 - - - 6 - - - 5.1 -
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 3.9 156 128 -28 -17.9 22 7 -15 -68.2 14.1 5.5 -8.6
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 139 186 47 33.8 5 6 1 20.0 3.6 3.2 -0.4
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.0 203 207 4 2.0 4 5 1 25.0 2.0 2.4 0.4
- Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 110 90 -20 -18.2 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Theft of a Vehicle 2.2 73 89 16 21.9 4 5 1 25.0 5.5 5.6 0.1
- Vehicle Interference 0.0 20 28 8 40.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Theft 4.5 428 468 40 9.3 34 23 -11 -32.4 7.9 4.9 -3.0
- Theft from the Person 5.0 30 20 -10 -33.3 1 1 - 0.0 5.0 5.0
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 22 26 4 18.2 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Shoplifting 0.0 65 78 13 20.0 14 13 -1 7.1 215 16.7 -4.9
- Other Theft 5.8 311 344 33 10.6 20 9 -11 -55.0 6.4 2.6 -3.8
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 13.9 341 346 5 1.5 27 35 8 29.6 7.9 10.1 2.2
- Criminal Damage 13.6 329 337 8 24 26 35 9 34.6 7.9 10.4 2.5
- Arson 22.2 12 9 -3 -25.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 8.3 0.0 -8.3
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 0.0 14 14 0 0.0 0 1 1 - 0.0 7.1 7.1
Hate Crime HO Definition 2.9 25 34 9 36.0 0 4 4 - 0.0 11.8 11.8
~ [ offences |
Crime Type ?02: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9::: .
Drug Offences 0.0 55 71 16 29.1 56 54 -2 -3.6 101.8 76.1 -25.8
- Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 7 17 10 142.9 10 6 -4 -40.0 142.9 353 -107.6
- Possession of Drugs 0.0 48 54 6 12.5 46 48 2 4.3 95.8 88.9 -6.9
Possession of Weapons 3.2 12 31 19 158.3 6 12 6 100.0 50.0 38.7 -11.3
Public Order 8.6 191 256 65 34.0 29 19 -10 -34.5 15.2 7.4 -7.8
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 16.4 61 73 12 19.7 11 9 -2 -18.2 18.0 12.3 -5.7

Page 41



OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Colchester

Rolling 12 Months to January

Top Level - m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 92602: 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:.?: ’
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 5425 5088 -337 -6.2 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 16.0 14956 | 17334 | 2378 15.9 2561 2521 -40 -1.6 17.1 14.5 -2.6
- State Based Crime 7.5 2036 2546 510 25.0 678 751 73 10.8 333 29.5 -3.8
- Victim Based Crime 17.4 12920 | 14788 1868 14.5 1883 1770 -113 -6.0 14.6 12.0 -2.6
"~ | Offnces |
Crime Type foz: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ‘}Zl?ft ’
Violence Against the Person 32.9 5189 6710 1521 293 866 881 15 1.7 16.7 131 -3.6
- Homicide 0.0 3 3 0 0.0 0 2 2 - 0.0 66.7 66.7
- Violence with Injury 31.7 1722 1814 92 53 383 351 -32 -8.4 22.2 19.3 -2.9
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving - 7 0 -7 -100.0 6 0 -6 -100.0 85.7 - -
- Violence without Injury 33.9 2251 2651 400 17.8 319 370 51 16.0 14.2 14.0 -0.2
- Stalking and Harassment 32.7 1206 2242 1036 85.9 158 158 0 0.0 13.1 7.0 -6.1
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 31.7 1729 1814 85 4.9 389 351 -38 -9.8 22.5 19.3 -3.1
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 33.4 3457 4893 1436 415 477 528 51 10.7 13.8 10.8 -3.0
Sexual Offences 11.8 509 595 86 16.9 21 27 6 28.6 4.1 4.5 0.4
- Rape 25.9 213 212 -1 -0.5 3 8 5 166.7 14 3.8 2.4
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 2.7 60 73 13 21.7 2 3 1 50.0 33 4.1 0.8
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 38.1 153 139 -14 -9.2 1 5 4 400.0 0.7 3.6 2.9
- Other Sexual Offences 3.9 296 383 87 29.4 18 19 1 5.6 6.1 5.0 -1.1
Robbery 2.1 139 195 56 40.3 16 31 15 93.8 11.5 15.9 4.4
- Robbery of business property 0.0 19 15 -4 -21.1 6 4 -2 -33.3 31.6 26.7 -4.9
- Robbery of Personal Property 2.2 120 180 60 50.0 10 27 17 170.0 8.3 15.0 6.7
Theft Offences 2.1 5319 5483 164 3.1 757 640 -117 -15.5 14.2 11.7 -2.6
- Burglary 13 1123 1196 73 6.5 95 66 -29 -30.5 8.5 5.5 -2.9
- Burglary Residential 2.0 - 818 - - - 27 - - - 33 -
- Burglary Business & Community 0.0 - 378 - - - 39 - - - 10.3 -
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 2.8 527 574 47 8.9 73 26 -47 -64.4 13.9 4.5 -9.3
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 596 622 26 4.4 22 40 18 81.8 3.7 6.4 2.7
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.5 892 853 -39 -4.4 28 31 3 10.7 3.1 3.6 0.5
- Theft from a Vehicle 0.4 509 502 -7 -1.4 5 8 3 60.0 1.0 1.6 0.6
- Theft of a Vehicle 4.8 269 231 -38 -14.1 22 20 -2 -9.1 8.2 8.7 0.5
- Vehicle Interference 0.0 114 120 6 53 1 3 2 200.0 0.9 25 1.6
- Theft 24 3304 3434 130 3.9 634 543 -91 -14.4 19.2 15.8 -3.4
- Theft from the Person 2.5 178 157 -21 -11.8 3 2 -1 -33.3 1.7 1.3 -0.4
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.2 460 455 -5 -1.1 18 5 -13 -72.2 3.9 1.1 -2.8
- Shoplifting 0.0 1307 1395 88 6.7 530 474 -56 -10.6 40.6 34.0 -6.6
- Other Theft 5.5 1359 1427 68 5.0 83 62 -21 -25.3 6.1 4.3 -1.8
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 10.1 1764 1805 41 2.3 223 191 -32 -14.3 12.6 10.6 -2.1
- Criminal Damage 104 1706 1737 31 1.8 215 183 -32 -14.9 12.6 10.5 -2.1
- Arson 1.5 58 68 10 17.2 8 8 0 0.0 13.8 11.8 -2.0
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 0.0 127 170 43 33.9 21 27 6 28.6 16.5 15.9 -0.7
Hate Crime HO Definition 1.4 240 358 118 49.2 29 47 18 62.1 12.1 13.1 1.0
T [ offences |
Crime Type ?02: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9::: .
Drug Offences 0.0 397 412 15 3.8 351 365 14 4.0 88.4 88.6 0.2
- Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 66 86 20 30.3 47 59 12 255 71.2 68.6 -2.6
- Possession of Drugs 0.0 331 326 -5 -1.5 304 306 2 0.7 91.8 93.9 2.0
Possession of Weapons 0.6 106 159 53 50.0 61 75 14 23.0 57.5 47.2 -10.4
Public Order 8.5 1225 1631 406 33.1 214 259 45 21.0 17.5 15.9 -1.6
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 145 308 344 36 11.7 52 52 0 0.0 16.9 15.1 -1.8

Pagce:|42



. OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Tendring

Rolling 12 Months to January

Top Level - m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 92602: 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:;'?: ’
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 4260 3910 -350 -8.2 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 19.3 12540 | 13544 1004 8.0 2163 1882 -281 -13.0 17.2 13.9 -3.4
- State Based Crime 11.4 1634 2024 390 239 600 576 -24 -4.0 36.7 28.5 -8.3
- Victim Based Crime 20.7 10906 | 11520 614 5.6 1563 1306 -257 -16.4 14.3 11.3 -3.0
~ | offences |
Crime Type ?02: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 f:ft ’
Violence Against the Person 36.5 4268 5519 1251 29.3 810 676 -134 -16.5 19.0 12.2 -6.7
- Homicide 0.0 5 1 -4 -80.0 3 1 -2 -66.7 60.0 100.0 40.0
- Violence with Injury 33.9 1489 1428 -61 -4.1 332 273 -59 -17.8 223 19.1 -3.2
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 1 2 1 100.0 2 1 -1 -50.0 200.0 50.0 -150.0
- Violence without Injury 36.1 1709 2138 429 25.1 307 270 -37 -12.1 18.0 12.6 -5.3
- Stalking and Harassment 39.0 1064 1950 886 83.3 166 131 -35 -21.1 15.6 6.7 -8.9
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 33.8 1490 1430 -60 -4.0 334 274 -60 -18.0 22.4 19.2 -3.3
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 37.5 2773 4088 1315 47.4 473 401 -72 -15.2 17.1 9.8 -7.2
Sexual Offences 14.8 340 405 65 19.1 43 33 -10 -23.3 12.6 8.1 -4.5
- Rape 29.7 113 145 32 28.3 3 4 1 333 2.7 2.8 0.1
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 0.0 34 47 13 38.2 3 1 -2 -66.7 8.8 2.1 -6.7
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 43.9 79 98 19 24.1 0 3 3 - 0.0 3.1 3.1
- Other Sexual Offences 6.5 227 260 33 145 40 29 -11 -27.5 17.6 11.2 -6.5
Robbery 0.7 124 136 12 9.7 33 10 -23 -69.7 26.6 7.4 -19.3
- Robbery of business property 0.0 19 13 -6 -31.6 7 3 -4 -57.1 36.8 231 -13.8
- Robbery of Personal Property 0.8 105 123 18 17.1 26 7 -19 -73.1 24.8 5.7 -19.1
Theft Offences 33 4640 4021 -619 -13.3 503 442 -61 -12.1 10.8 11.0 0.2
- Burglary 2.3 1261 874 -387 -30.7 86 44 -42 -48.8 6.8 5.0 -1.8
- Burglary Residential 3.0 - 636 - - - 34 - - - 5.3 -
- Burglary Business & Community 0.4 - 238 - - - 10 - - - 4.2 -
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 4.0 612 427 -185 -30.2 58 32 -26 -44.8 9.5 7.5 -2.0
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.7 649 447 -202 -31.1 28 12 -16 -57.1 4.3 2.7 -1.6
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.5 941 804 -137 -14.6 34 31 -3 -8.8 3.6 3.9 0.2
- Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 594 488 -106 -17.8 14 9 -5 -35.7 2.4 1.8 -0.5
- Theft of a Vehicle 5.8 241 207 -34 -14.1 17 22 5 29.4 7.1 10.6 3.6
- Vehicle Interference 0.0 106 109 3 2.8 3 0 -3 -100.0 2.8 0.0 -2.8
- Theft 4.4 2438 2343 -95 -3.9 383 367 -16 -4.2 15.7 15.7 0.0
- Theft from the Person 6.9 95 87 -8 -8.4 3 5 2 66.7 3.2 5.7 2.6
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 176 180 4 2.3 6 2 -4 -66.7 3.4 1.1 -2.3
- Shoplifting 0.0 980 934 -46 -4.7 303 284 -19 -6.3 30.9 30.4 -0.5
- Other Theft 8.4 1187 1142 -45 -3.8 71 76 5 7.0 6.0 6.7 0.7
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 12.2 1534 1439 -95 -6.2 174 145 -29 -16.7 11.3 10.1 -1.3
- Criminal Damage 12.3 1467 1390 -77 -5.2 170 143 -27 -15.9 11.6 10.3 -1.3
- Arson 10.2 67 49 -18 -26.9 4 2 -2 -50.0 6.0 4.1 -1.9
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 1.2 97 84 -13 -13.4 21 15 -6 -28.6 21.6 17.9 -3.8
Hate Crime HO Definition 53 212 209 -3 -1.4 41 28 -13 -31.7 19.3 134 -5.9
T [ offences |
Crime Type ?02: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9::: .
Drug Offences 0.0 265 310 45 17.0 233 267 34 14.6 87.9 86.1 -1.8
- Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 62 66 4 6.5 45 44 -1 2.2 726 | 66.7 5.9
- Possession of Drugs 0.0 203 244 41 20.2 188 223 35 18.6 92.6 91.4 -1.2
Possession of Weapons 0.0 130 136 6 4.6 73 59 -14 -19.2 56.2 43.4 -12.8
Public Order 12.1 963 1210 247 25.6 226 186 -40 -17.7 235 15.4 -8.1
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 22.6 276 368 92 333 68 64 -4 -5.9 24.6 17.4 -7.2

Pt&glﬁ 43



OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Southend

Rolling 12 Months to January

Top Level - m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 92602: 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9::: .
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 6669 6622 -47 -0.7 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 15.7 15476 | 19222 3746 24.2 2736 3039 303 11.1 17.7 15.8 -1.9
- State Based Crime 8.1 2207 2603 396 17.9 877 872 -5 -0.6 39.7 335 -6.2
- Victim Based Crime 16.9 13269 | 16619 3350 25.2 1859 2167 308 16.6 14.0 13.0 -1.0
— | Offnces |
Crime Type foz: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ‘}Zl?ft .
Violence Against the Person 333 5229 7091 1862 35.6 978 1140 162 16.6 18.7 16.1 -2.6
- Homicide 66.7 0 3 3 - 0 3 3 - - 100.0 -
- Violence with Injury 29.0 1811 1950 139 7.7 417 406 -11 -2.6 23.0 20.8 -2.2
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 1 1 0 0.0 1 1 0 0.0 100.0 | 100.0 0.0
- Violence without Injury 36.1 2150 2742 592 27.5 417 490 73 17.5 19.4 17.9 -1.5
- Stalking and Harassment 33.6 1267 2395 1128 89.0 143 240 97 67.8 11.3 10.0 -1.3
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 29.0 1812 1951 139 7.7 418 407 -11 -2.6 23.1 20.9 -2.2
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 35.0 3417 5137 1720 50.3 560 730 170 304 16.4 14.2 -2.2
Sexual Offences 16.7 482 508 26 5.4 35 25 -10 -28.6 7.3 4.9 -2.3
- Rape 31.7 189 202 13 6.9 9 7 -2 -22.2 4.8 3.5 -1.3
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 1.8 52 57 5 9.6 3 1 -2 -66.7 5.8 1.8 -4.0
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 43.4 137 145 8 5.8 6 6 0 0.0 4.4 4.1 -0.2
- Other Sexual Offences 6.9 293 306 13 4.4 26 18 -8 -30.8 8.9 5.9 -3.0
Robbery 14 245 289 44 18.0 25 35 10 40.0 10.2 12.1 1.9
- Robbery of business property 0.0 14 20 6 429 3 3 0 0.0 21.4 15.0 -6.4
- Robbery of Personal Property 1.5 231 269 38 16.5 22 32 10 45.5 9.5 11.9 2.4
Theft Offences 1.8 5487 6603 1116 20.3 569 667 98 17.2 104 10.1 -0.3
- Burglary 1.2 1280 1382 102 8.0 90 82 -8 -8.9 7.0 5.9 -1.1
- Burglary Residential 1.7 - 1009 - - - 42 - - - 4.2 -
- Burglary Business & Community 0.0 - 373 - - - 40 - - - 10.7 -
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 2.2 682 764 82 12.0 32 38 6 18.8 4.7 5.0 0.3
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 598 618 20 33 58 44 -14 -24.1 9.7 7.1 -2.6
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.7 1203 1789 586 48.7 54 57 3 5.6 4.5 3.2 -1.3
- Theft from a Vehicle 0.1 688 1043 355 51.6 15 26 11 733 2.2 2.5 0.3
- Theft of a Vehicle 2.2 362 496 134 37.0 32 20 -12 -37.5 8.8 4.0 -4.8
- Vehicle Interference 0.0 153 250 97 63.4 7 11 4 57.1 4.6 4.4 -0.2
- Theft 2.6 3004 3432 428 14.2 425 528 103 24.2 14.1 15.4 1.2
- Theft from the Person 0.9 231 224 -7 -3.0 8 5 -3 -37.5 3.5 2.2 -1.2
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.2 402 429 27 6.7 12 9 -3 -25.0 3.0 2.1 -0.9
- Shoplifting 0.0 951 1237 286 30.1 338 401 63 18.6 355 32.4 -3.1
- Other Theft 5.6 1420 1542 122 8.6 67 113 46 68.7 4.7 7.3 2.6
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 11.1 1826 2128 302 16.5 252 300 48 19.0 13.8 14.1 0.3
- Criminal Damage 11.3 1783 2065 282 15.8 250 293 43 17.2 14.0 14.2 0.2
- Arson 3.2 43 63 20 46.5 2 7 5 250.0 4.7 111 6.5
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 1.5 186 201 15 8.1 39 38 -1 -2.6 21.0 18.9 -2.1
Hate Crime HO Definition 1.8 316 384 68 215 54 56 2 3.7 17.1 14.6 -2.5
T [ offences |
Crime Type ?02: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9::: .
Drug Offences 0.0 419 480 61 14.6 382 404 22 5.8 91.2 84.2 -7.0
- Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 66 72 6 9.1 53 43 -5 9.4 803 | 66.7 | -13.6
- Possession of Drugs 0.0 353 408 55 15.6 329 356 27 8.2 93.2 87.3 -5.9
Possession of Weapons 2.1 156 195 39 25.0 109 126 17 15.6 69.9 64.6 -5.3
Public Order 8.7 1335 1577 242 18.1 307 271 -36 -11.7 23.0 17.2 -5.8
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 19.9 297 351 54 18.2 79 71 -8 -10.1 26.6 20.2 -6.4

Pag:e:|44



. OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Castle Point

Rolling 12 Months to January

Top Level - m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 92602: 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:;'!:: ’
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 1963 2090 127 6.5 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 19.4 4826 5778 952 19.7 734 855 121 16.5 15.2 14.8 -0.4
- State Based Crime 10.0 635 831 196 30.9 236 278 42 17.8 37.2 335 -3.7
- Victim Based Crime 20.9 4191 4947 756 18.0 498 577 79 15.9 11.9 11.7 -0.2
— | Offnces |
Crime Type ?02: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ‘}Zl?ft ’
Violence Against the Person 38.4 1578 2235 657 41.6 266 337 71 26.7 16.9 15.1 -1.8
- Homicide 0.0 0 1 1 - 0 0 0 - - 0.0 -
- Violence with Injury 34.8 549 572 23 4.2 122 101 -21 -17.2 22.2 17.7 -4.6
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 2 6 4 200.0 1 6 5 500.0 50.0 100.0 50.0
- Violence without Injury 44.0 555 779 224 40.4 83 114 31 373 15.0 14.6 -0.3
- Stalking and Harassment 36.1 472 877 405 85.8 60 116 56 93.3 12.7 13.2 0.5
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 34.4 551 578 27 4.9 123 107 -16 -13.0 22.3 18.5 -3.8
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 39.9 1027 1656 629 61.2 143 230 87 60.8 13.9 13.9 0.0
Sexual Offences 20.1 104 159 55 52.9 13 5 -8 -61.5 12.5 3.1 -9.4
- Rape 41.8 42 55 13 31.0 3 1 -2 -66.7 7.1 1.8 -5.3
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 0.0 14 18 4 28.6 1 0 -1 -100.0 7.1 0.0 -7.1
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 62.2 28 37 9 32.1 2 1 -1 -50.0 7.1 2.7 -4.4
- Other Sexual Offences 8.7 62 104 42 67.7 10 4 -6 -60.0 16.1 3.8 -12.3
Robbery 4.6 56 65 9 16.1 14 9 -5 -35.7 25.0 13.8 -11.2
- Robbery of business property 0.0 12 11 -1 -8.3 9 6 -3 -33.3 75.0 54.5 -20.5
- Robbery of Personal Property 5.6 44 54 10 22.7 5 3 -2 -40.0 11.4 5.6 -5.8
Theft Offences 3.2 1856 1818 -38 -2.0 154 147 -7 -4.5 8.3 8.1 -0.2
- Burglary 1.6 457 451 -6 -1.3 45 23 -22 -48.9 9.8 5.1 -4.7
- Burglary Residential 2.0 - 356 - - - 11 - - - 3.1 -
- Burglary Business & Community 0.0 - 95 - - - 12 - - - 12.6 -
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 2.6 259 268 9 3.5 30 10 -20 -66.7 11.6 3.7 -7.9
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 198 183 -15 -7.6 15 13 -2 -13.3 7.6 7.1 -0.5
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.9 489 485 -4 -0.8 12 11 -1 -8.3 2.5 2.3 -0.2
- Theft from a Vehicle 0.5 261 207 -54 -20.7 6 3 -3 -50.0 23 1.4 -0.8
- Theft of a Vehicle 3.8 170 211 41 24.1 4 7 3 75.0 2.4 3.3 1.0
- Vehicle Interference 0.0 58 67 9 15.5 2 1 -1 -50.0 34 1.5 -2.0
- Theft 4.8 910 882 -28 -3.1 97 113 16 16.5 10.7 12.8 2.2
- Theft from the Person 6.7 52 30 -22 -42.3 1 2 1 100.0 19 6.7 4.7
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 81 56 -25 -30.9 4 1 -3 -75.0 4.9 1.8 -3.2
- Shoplifting 0.0 346 348 2 0.6 68 84 16 23.5 19.7 24.1 4.5
- Other Theft 8.9 431 448 17 3.9 24 26 2 8.3 5.6 5.8 0.2
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 125 597 670 73 12.2 51 79 28 54.9 8.5 11.8 3.2
- Criminal Damage 12.9 575 649 74 12.9 50 79 29 58.0 8.7 12.2 35
- Arson 0.0 22 21 -1 -4.5 1 0 -1 -100.0 4.5 0.0 -4.5
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 2.1 27 47 20 74.1 7 10 3 42.9 25.9 213 -4.6
Hate Crime HO Definition 5.7 59 88 29 49.2 13 19 6 46.2 22.0 21.6 -0.4
T [ offences |
Crime Type ‘}2602: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ‘}:I?ft .
Drug Offences 0.0 111 175 64 57.7 108 140 32 29.6 97.3 80.0 -17.3
- Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 15 31 16 106.7 10 16 6 60.0 66.7 51.6 -15.1
- Possession of Drugs 0.0 96 144 48 50.0 98 124 26 26.5 102.1 86.1 -16.0
Possession of Weapons 4.4 38 45 7 18.4 20 26 6 30.0 52.6 57.8 5.1
Public Order 11.3 375 479 104 27.7 84 93 9 10.7 22.4 19.4 -3.0
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 20.5 111 132 21 18.9 24 19 -5 -20.8 21.6 14.4 -7.2

Pt&glﬁ 45



OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Rochford

Rolling 12 Months to January

Top Level - m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 92602: 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9::: ’
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 1332 1259 -73 -5.5 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 17.2 3518 4291 773 22.0 504 680 176 34.9 14.3 15.8 1.5
- State Based Crime 8.6 420 584 164 39.0 130 188 58 44.6 31.0 32.2 1.2
- Victim Based Crime 18.6 3098 3707 609 19.7 374 492 118 31.6 12.1 13.3 1.2
— | Offnces |
Crime Type ?02: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ‘}Zl?ft .
Violence Against the Person 373 1131 1606 475 42.0 203 307 104 51.2 17.9 19.1 1.2
- Homicide 0.0 1 1 0 0.0 1 1 0 0.0 100.0 100.0 0.0
- Violence with Injury 331 413 399 -14 -34 113 104 -9 -8.0 27.4 26.1 -1.3
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 0 1 1 - 1 1 0 0.0 - 100.0 -
- Violence without Injury 39.3 391 555 164 41.9 46 110 64 139.1 11.8 19.8 8.1
- Stalking and Harassment 38.3 326 650 324 99.4 42 91 49 116.7 12.9 14.0 11
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 33.0 413 400 -13 -3.1 114 105 -9 -7.9 27.6 26.3 -1.4
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 38.8 717 1205 488 68.1 88 201 113 128.4 12.3 16.7 4.4
Sexual Offences 12.3 93 114 21 22.6 3 9 6 200.0 3.2 7.9 4.7
- Rape 38.2 38 34 -4 -10.5 2 1 -1 -50.0 53 2.9 -2.3
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 14.3 13 7 -6 -46.2 1 1 0 0.0 7.7 14.3 6.6
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 44.4 25 27 2 8.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 4.0 0.0 -4.0
- Other Sexual Offences 13 55 80 25 455 1 8 7 700.0 1.8 10.0 8.2
Robbery 0.0 34 18 -16 -47.1 9 6 -3 -33.3 26.5 333 6.9
- Robbery of business property 0.0 3 1 -2 -66.7 2 1 -1 -50.0 66.7 100.0 33.3
- Robbery of Personal Property 0.0 31 17 -14 -45.2 7 5 -2 -28.6 22.6 29.4 6.8
Theft Offences 1.9 1318 1492 174 13.2 114 114 0 0.0 8.6 7.6 -1.0
- Burglary 14 409 426 17 4.2 15 11 -4 -26.7 3.7 2.6 -1.1
- Burglary Residential 19 - 323 - - - 6 - - - 1.9 -
- Burglary Business & Community 0.0 - 103 - - - 5 - - - 4.9 -
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 2.8 205 216 11 5.4 9 6 -3 -33.3 4.4 2.8 -1.6
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 204 210 6 29 6 5 -1 -16.7 2.9 24 -0.6
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.5 360 421 61 16.9 9 9 0 0.0 2.5 2.1 -0.4
- Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 173 179 6 3.5 4 3 -1 -25.0 23 1.7 -0.6
- Theft of a Vehicle 0.6 146 179 33 22.6 5 5 0 0.0 34 2.8 -0.6
- Vehicle Interference 1.6 41 63 22 53.7 0 1 1 - 0.0 1.6 1.6
- Theft 3.1 549 645 96 17.5 90 94 4 4.4 16.4 14.6 -1.8
- Theft from the Person 0.0 29 36 7 24.1 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 3.7 40 27 -13 -32.5 0 1 1 - 0.0 3.7 3.7
- Shoplifting 0.0 193 231 38 19.7 71 66 -5 -7.0 36.8 28.6 -8.2
- Other Theft 5.4 287 351 64 22.3 19 27 8 421 6.6 7.7 1.1
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 9.9 522 477 -45 -8.6 45 56 11 24.4 8.6 11.7 3.1
- Criminal Damage 10.1 497 455 -42 -8.5 45 56 11 24.4 9.1 12.3 3.3
- Arson 4.5 25 22 -3 -12.0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 5.3 22 19 -3 -13.6 1 7 600.0 4.5 36.8 323
Hate Crime HO Definition 7.7 39 39 0 0.0 5 7 2 40.0 12.8 17.9 5.1
T [ offences |
Crime Type ‘}2602: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9::: .
Drug Offences 0.0 83 79 -4 -4.8 78 70 -8 -10.3 94.0 88.6 -5.4
- Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 10 15 5 50.0 5 10 5 100.0 500 | 66.7 | 16.7
- Possession of Drugs 0.0 73 64 -9 -12.3 73 60 -13 -17.8 100.0 93.8 -6.3
Possession of Weapons 3.7 32 54 22 68.8 9 15 6 66.7 28.1 27.8 -0.3
Public Order 7.5 224 346 122 54.5 29 80 51 175.9 12.9 231 10.2
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 21.0 81 105 24 29.6 14 23 9 64.3 17.3 21.9 4.6

Pag:e:|46



. OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Basildon

Rolling 12 Months to January

Top Level - m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 92602: 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 i{;llf)ft ’
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 6382 5247 -1135 | -17.8 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 16.2 15823 | 17677 1854 11.7 2333 2720 387 16.6 14.7 15.4 0.6
- State Based Crime 8.4 1827 2392 565 30.9 592 876 284 48.0 324 36.6 4.2
- Victim Based Crime 17.4 13996 | 15285 1289 9.2 1741 1844 103 5.9 12.4 12.1 -0.4
— | Offnces |
Crime Type foz: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ‘}Zl?ft .
Violence Against the Person 36.4 4605 6146 1541 335 728 868 140 19.2 15.8 14.1 -1.7
- Homicide 0.0 4 2 -2 -50.0 3 1 -2 -66.7 75.0 50.0 -25.0
- Violence with Injury 31.8 1568 1565 -3 -0.2 328 299 -29 -8.8 20.9 19.1 -1.8
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 3 4 1 333 3 5 2 66.7 100.0 | 125.0 25.0
- Violence without Injury 39.8 1936 2344 408 211 282 344 62 22.0 14.6 14.7 0.1
- Stalking and Harassment 36.0 1094 2231 1137 103.9 112 219 107 95.5 10.2 9.8 -0.4
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 31.7 1571 1569 -2 -0.1 331 304 -27 -8.2 21.1 19.4 -1.7
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 38.0 3030 4575 1545 51.0 394 563 169 429 13.0 12.3 -0.7
Sexual Offences 15.1 395 457 62 15.7 18 30 12 66.7 4.6 6.6 2.0
- Rape 30.8 128 172 44 34.4 6 1 -5 -83.3 4.7 0.6 -4.1
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 3.8 39 52 13 333 3 1 -2 -66.7 7.7 19 -5.8
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 42.5 89 120 31 34.8 3 0 -3 -100.0 34 0.0 -3.4
- Other Sexual Offences 5.6 267 285 18 6.7 12 29 17 141.7 4.5 10.2 5.7
Robbery 2.4 211 210 -1 -0.5 21 27 6 28.6 10.0 12.9 2.9
- Robbery of business property 0.0 26 31 5 19.2 7 9 2 28.6 26.9 29.0 2.1
- Robbery of Personal Property 2.8 185 179 -6 -3.2 14 18 4 28.6 7.6 10.1 2.5
Theft Offences 2.0 6657 6620 -37 -0.6 780 710 -70 -9.0 11.7 10.7 -1.0
- Burglary 2.1 1787 1270 -517 -28.9 199 79 -120 -60.3 111 6.2 -4.9
- Burglary Residential 2.9 - 929 - - - 45 - - - 4.8 -
- Burglary Business & Community 0.0 - 341 - - - 34 - - - 10.0 -
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 3.6 1144 758 -386 -33.7 133 42 -91 -68.4 11.6 5.5 -6.1
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 643 512 -131 -20.4 66 37 -29 -43.9 10.3 7.2 -3.0
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.6 2145 2180 35 1.6 67 43 -24 -35.8 3.1 2.0 -1.2
- Theft from a Vehicle 0.1 1186 1135 -51 -4.3 31 11 -20 -64.5 2.6 1.0 -1.6
- Theft of a Vehicle 1.4 633 704 71 11.2 30 29 -1 -3.3 4.7 4.1 -0.6
- Vehicle Interference 0.3 326 341 15 4.6 6 3 -3 -50.0 1.8 0.9 -1.0
- Theft 3.0 2725 3170 445 16.3 514 588 74 14.4 18.9 18.5 -0.3
- Theft from the Person 1.6 200 190 -10 -5.0 15 6 -9 -60.0 7.5 3.2 -4.3
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 212 207 -5 -2.4 12 13 1 8.3 5.7 6.3 0.6
- Shoplifting 0.0 1079 | 1418 | 339 31.4 405 487 82 20.2 375 | 343 3.2
- Other Theft 6.7 1234 1355 121 9.8 82 82 0 0.0 6.6 6.1 -0.6
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 11.7 2128 1852 -276 -13.0 194 209 15 7.7 9.1 11.3 2.2
- Criminal Damage 12.0 2062 1802 -260 -12.6 190 207 17 8.9 9.2 115 2.3
- Arson 0.0 66 50 -16 -24.2 4 2 -2 -50.0 6.1 4.0 -2.1
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 0.7 127 136 9 7.1 28 28 0 0.0 22.0 20.6 -1.5
Hate Crime HO Definition 2.7 244 294 50 20.5 37 34 -3 -8.1 15.2 11.6 -3.6
T [ offences |
Crime Type ‘}2602: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ‘}::ft .
Drug Offences 0.0 361 515 154 42.7 305 453 148 48.5 84.5 88.0 3.5
- Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 86 107 21 24.4 59 69 10 16.9 68.6 64.5 -4.1
- Possession of Drugs 0.0 275 408 133 48.4 246 384 138 56.1 89.5 94.1 4.7
Possession of Weapons 1.7 119 172 53 44.5 51 85 34 66.7 42.9 49.4 6.6
Public Order 10.7 1034 1352 318 30.8 167 255 88 52.7 16.2 18.9 2.7
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 15.0 313 353 40 12.8 69 83 14 20.3 22.0 23.5 15

Page 47



OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Thurrock

Rolling 12 Months to January

Top Level - m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 92602: 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9::: .
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 5100 4678 -422 -8.3 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 15.4 14409 | 16541 2132 14.8 2667 2542 -125 -4.7 18.5 15.4 -3.1
- State Based Crime 8.0 1732 2237 505 29.2 622 684 62 10.0 35.9 30.6 -5.3
- Victim Based Crime 16.6 12677 | 14304 1627 12.8 2045 1858 -187 -9.1 16.1 13.0 -3.1
— | Offnces |
Crime Type ?02: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ‘}Zl?ft .
Violence Against the Person 38.0 3861 5278 1417 36.7 732 681 -51 -7.0 19.0 12.9 -6.1
- Homicide 0.0 5 2 -3 -60.0 4 2 -2 -50.0 80.0 100.0 20.0
- Violence with Injury 35.8 1295 1445 150 11.6 318 230 -88 -27.7 24.6 15.9 -8.6
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 6 8 2 333 4 7 3 75.0 66.7 87.5 20.8
- Violence without Injury 39.4 1677 2132 455 27.1 288 302 14 49 17.2 14.2 -3.0
- Stalking and Harassment 38.4 878 1691 813 92.6 118 140 22 18.6 13.4 8.3 -5.2
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 35.6 1301 1453 152 11.7 322 237 -85 -26.4 24.8 16.3 -8.4
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 38.9 2555 3823 1268 49.6 406 442 36 8.9 15.9 11.6 -4.3
Sexual Offences 18.4 303 320 17 5.6 46 25 -21 -45.7 15.2 7.8 -7.4
- Rape 38.6 114 132 18 15.8 1 8 7 700.0 0.9 6.1 5.2
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 5.7 37 35 -2 -5.4 - 0.0 11.4 11.4
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 50.5 77 97 20 26.0 1 4 3 300.0 13 4.1 2.8
- Other Sexual Offences 4.3 189 188 -1 -0.5 45 17 -28 -62.2 23.8 9.0 -14.8
Robbery 1.8 211 220 9 43 28 25 -3 -10.7 13.3 11.4 -1.9
- Robbery of business property 0.0 19 25 6 31.6 3 2 -1 -33.3 15.8 8.0 -7.8
- Robbery of Personal Property 2.1 192 195 3 1.6 25 23 -2 -8.0 13.0 11.8 -1.2
Theft Offences 1.6 6605 6733 128 19 1036 974 -62 -6.0 15.7 14.5 -1.2
- Burglary 2.2 1265 1140 -125 -9.9 87 53 -34 -39.1 6.9 4.6 -2.2
- Burglary Residential 2.9 - 849 - - - 35 - - - 4.1 -
- Burglary Business & Community 0.0 - 291 - - - 18 - - - 6.2 -
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 3.7 757 683 -74 -9.8 55 33 -22 -40.0 7.3 4.8 -2.4
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 508 457 -51 -10.0 32 20 -12 -37.5 6.3 4.4 -1.9
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.6 2091 2220 129 6.2 44 42 -2 -4.5 2.1 1.9 -0.2
- Theft from a Vehicle 0.1 1070 1055 -15 -1.4 10 16 6 60.0 0.9 1.5 0.6
- Theft of a Vehicle 1.5 738 883 145 19.6 29 25 -4 -13.8 3.9 2.8 -1.1
- Vehicle Interference 0.0 283 282 -1 -0.4 5 1 -4 -80.0 1.8 0.4 -1.4
- Theft 2.0 3249 3373 124 3.8 905 879 -26 -2.9 27.9 26.1 -1.8
- Theft from the Person 0.7 121 149 28 23.1 2 3 1 50.0 1.7 2.0 0.4
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 207 130 -77 -37.2 8 1 -7 -87.5 3.9 0.8 -3.1
- Shoplifting 0.0 1667 1838 171 10.3 800 781 -19 -2.4 48.0 42.5 -5.5
- Other Theft 5.4 1254 1256 2 0.2 95 94 -1 -1.1 7.6 7.5 -0.1
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 11.3 1697 1753 56 33 203 153 -50 -24.6 12.0 8.7 -3.2
- Criminal Damage 11.8 1626 1665 39 24 200 149 -51 -25.5 12.3 8.9 -3.4
- Arson 1.1 71 88 17 239 3 4 1 333 4.2 4.5 0.3
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 14 173 213 40 23.1 24 28 4 16.7 13.9 131 -0.7
Hate Crime HO Definition 3.0 289 332 43 14.9 37 38 1 2.7 12.8 11.4 -1.4
T [ offences |
Crime Type ?02: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9::: .
Drug Offences 0.0 343 426 83 24.2 312 353 41 13.1 91.0 82.9 -8.1
- Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 52 91 39 75.0 33 49 16 48.5 63.5 53.8 -9.6
- Possession of Drugs 0.0 291 335 44 15.1 279 304 25 9.0 95.9 90.7 -5.1
Possession of Weapons 1.9 114 155 41 36.0 66 83 17 25.8 57.9 53.5 -4.3
Public Order 8.0 989 1306 317 32.1 175 187 12 6.9 17.7 14.3 -34
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 20.3 286 350 64 22.4 69 61 -8 -11.6 24.1 17.4 -6.7

Pag:e:|48



. OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Epping Forest

Rolling 12 Months to January

Top Level - m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 92602: 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9:":: ’
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 3433 2972 -461 -13.4 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 13.8 9701 10732 1031 10.6 1142 1056 -86 -7.5 11.8 9.8 -1.9
- State Based Crime 6.4 1164 1287 123 10.6 384 365 -19 -4.9 33.0 28.4 -4.6
- Victim Based Crime 14.8 8537 9445 908 10.6 758 691 -67 -8.8 8.9 7.3 -1.6
~ | Offnces |
Crime Type ?02: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ‘}Zl?ft ’
Violence Against the Person 39.6 2505 3021 516 20.6 360 356 -4 -1.1 14.4 11.8 -2.6
- Homicide - 2 0 -2 -100.0 1 1 0 0.0 50.0 - -
- Violence with Injury 45.7 853 782 -71 -8.3 153 146 -7 -4.6 17.9 18.7 0.7
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 4 5 1 25.0 7 0 -7 -100.0 175.0 0.0 -175.0
- Violence without Injury 40.8 1039 1146 107 10.3 147 130 -17 -11.6 14.1 11.3 -2.8
- Stalking and Harassment 34.2 607 1088 481 79.2 52 79 27 51.9 8.6 7.3 -1.3
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 454 857 787 -70 -8.2 160 146 -14 -8.8 18.7 18.6 -0.1
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 376 || 1646 | 2234 | 588 35.7 199 209 10 5.0 121 9.4 2.7
Sexual Offences 13.0 197 238 41 20.8 12 11 -1 -8.3 6.1 4.6 -1.5
- Rape 19.5 64 113 49 76.6 0 1 1 - 0.0 0.9 0.9
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 0.0 19 35 16 84.2 0 1 1 - 0.0 2.9 2.9
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 28.2 45 78 33 73.3 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Other Sexual Offences 7.2 133 125 -8 -6.0 12 10 -2 -16.7 9.0 8.0 -1.0
Robbery 0.6 141 163 22 15.6 22 15 -7 -31.8 15.6 9.2 -6.4
- Robbery of business property 0.0 14 18 4 28.6 2 3 1 50.0 14.3 16.7 2.4
- Robbery of Personal Property 0.7 127 145 18 14.2 20 12 -8 -40.0 15.7 8.3 -7.5
Theft Offences 11 4643 5110 467 10.1 284 243 -41 -14.4 6.1 4.8 -14
- Burglary 0.4 1244 1397 153 123 66 60 -6 9.1 53 4.3 -1.0
- Burglary Residential 0.5 - 1071 - - - 49 - - - 4.6 -
- Burglary Business & Community 0.0 - 326 - - - 11 - - - 3.4 -
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.6 832 865 33 4.0 55 47 -8 -14.5 6.6 5.4 -1.2
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 412 532 120 29.1 11 13 2 18.2 2.7 24 -0.2
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.5 1789 1933 144 8.0 34 21 -13 -38.2 19 1.1 -0.8
- Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 1000 956 -44 -4.4 17 7 -10 -58.8 1.7 0.7 -1.0
- Theft of a Vehicle 13 556 690 134 24.1 14 12 -2 -14.3 2.5 1.7 -0.8
- Vehicle Interference 0.0 233 287 54 23.2 3 2 -1 -33.3 13 0.7 -0.6
- Theft 2.4 1610 1780 170 10.6 184 162 -22 -12.0 11.4 9.1 -2.3
- Theft from the Person 1.6 68 61 -7 -10.3 4 1 -3 -75.0 5.9 1.6 -4.2
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 45 34 -11 -24.4 2 1 -1 -50.0 4.4 2.9 -1.5
- Shoplifting 0.0 536 641 105 19.6 139 112 27 -19.4 25.9 17.5 8.5
- Other Theft 39 961 1044 83 8.6 39 48 9 23.1 4.1 4.6 0.5
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 12.0 1051 913 -138 -13.1 80 66 -14 -17.5 7.6 7.2 -0.4
- Criminal Damage 12.2 1016 890 -126 -12.4 78 65 -13 -16.7 7.7 7.3 -0.4
- Arson 4.3 35 23 -12 -34.3 2 1 -1 -50.0 5.7 4.3 -1.4
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 1.0 103 99 -4 -3.9 10 9 -1 -10.0 9.7 9.1 -0.6
Hate Crime HO Definition 7.8 173 179 6 3.5 12 13 1 8.3 6.9 7.3 0.3
T [ offences |
Crime Type ?02: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9::: .
Drug Offences 0.0 239 249 10 4.2 216 213 -3 -1.4 90.4 85.5 -4.8
- Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 35 55 20 57.1 19 32 13 68.4 54.3 58.2 3.9
- Possession of Drugs 0.0 204 194 -10 -4.9 197 181 -16 -8.1 96.6 93.3 -3.3
Possession of Weapons 13 58 79 21 36.2 29 39 10 34.5 50.0 49.4 -0.6
Public Order 7.1 675 761 86 12.7 97 74 -23 -23.7 14.4 9.7 -4.6
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 13.6 192 198 6 3.1 42 39 -3 -7.1 21.9 19.7 -2.2

Pt&glﬁ 49



OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Harlow

Rolling 12 Months to January

Top Level - m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 92602: 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 i{;llf)ft .
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 3487 3512 25 0.7 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 17.6 7681 9068 1387 18.1 1337 1351 14 1.0 17.4 14.9 -2.5
- State Based Crime 9.4 1121 1345 224 20.0 412 433 21 5.1 36.8 32.2 -4.6
- Victim Based Crime 19.1 6560 7723 1163 17.7 925 918 -7 -0.8 14.1 11.9 -2.2
— | Offnces |
Crime Type ?02: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ‘}Zl?ft .
Violence Against the Person 36.6 2333 3448 1115 47.8 423 526 103 24.3 18.1 15.3 -2.9
- Homicide - 1 0 -1 -100.0 1 1 0 0.0 100.0 - -
- Violence with Injury 32.7 791 943 152 19.2 169 207 38 225 21.4 22.0 0.6
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 2 3 1 50.0 1 1 0 0.0 50.0 333 -16.7
- Violence without Injury 39.6 978 1352 374 38.2 172 199 27 15.7 17.6 14.7 -2.9
- Stalking and Harassment 36.3 561 1150 589 105.0 80 118 38 47.5 14.3 10.3 -4.0
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 32.6 793 946 153 19.3 170 208 38 22.4 21.4 22.0 0.5
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 38.1 1539 2502 963 62.6 252 317 65 25.8 16.4 12.7 -3.7
Sexual Offences 18.9 193 233 40 20.7 13 15 2 154 6.7 6.4 -0.3
- Rape 36.7 75 90 15 20.0 4 2 -2 -50.0 53 2.2 -3.1
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 0.0 25 21 -4 -16.0 2 0 -2 -100.0 8.0 0.0 -8.0
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 47.8 50 69 19 38.0 2 2 0 0.0 4.0 2.9 -1.1
- Other Sexual Offences 7.7 118 143 25 21.2 9 13 4 44.4 7.6 9.1 15
Robbery 1.0 69 105 36 52.2 10 13 3 30.0 14.5 12.4 -2.1
- Robbery of business property 0.0 6 8 2 333 2 2 0 0.0 33.3 25.0 -8.3
- Robbery of Personal Property 1.0 63 97 34 54.0 8 11 3 37.5 12.7 11.3 -1.4
Theft Offences 2.0 3003 2937 -66 -2.2 369 248 -121 -32.8 12.3 8.4 -3.8
- Burglary 0.8 450 508 58 12.9 17 20 3 17.6 3.8 3.9 0.2
- Burglary Residential 1.2 - 322 - - - 10 - - - 3.1 -
- Burglary Business & Community 0.0 - 186 - - - 10 - - - 5.4 -
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 21 209 190 -19 9.1 11 9 -2 -18.2 53 4.7 -0.5
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 241 318 77 32.0 6 11 5 83.3 2.5 3.5 1.0
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.6 780 799 19 2.4 13 10 -3 -23.1 1.7 1.3 -0.4
- Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 490 442 -48 -9.8 2 1 -1 -50.0 0.4 0.2 -0.2
- Theft of a Vehicle 2.0 201 249 48 239 10 9 -1 -10.0 5.0 3.6 -1.4
- Vehicle Interference 0.0 89 108 19 213 1 0 -1 -100.0 11 0.0 -1.1
- Theft 3.1 1773 1630 -143 -8.1 339 218 -121 -35.7 19.1 13.4 -5.7
- Theft from the Person 2.3 92 88 -4 -4.3 3 0 -3 -100.0 3.3 0.0 -3.3
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 209 195 -14 -6.7 23 1 -22 -95.7 11.0 0.5 -10.5
- Shoplifting 0.0 714 590 -124 -17.4 271 184 -87 -32.1 38.0 31.2 -6.8
- Other Theft 6.5 758 757 -1 -0.1 42 33 -9 -21.4 55 4.4 -1.2
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 10.7 962 1000 38 4.0 110 116 6 5.5 11.4 11.6 0.2
- Criminal Damage 11.1 932 952 20 21 107 113 6 5.6 11.5 11.9 0.4
- Arson 2.1 30 48 18 60.0 3 3 0 0.0 10.0 6.3 -3.8
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 4.2 101 120 19 18.8 17 21 4 23.5 16.8 17.5 0.7
Hate Crime HO Definition 4.9 156 205 49 31.4 20 33 13 65.0 12.8 16.1 3.3
T [ offences |
Crime Type ?02: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9::: .
Drug Offences 0.0 258 256 -2 -0.8 227 224 -3 -1.3 88.0 87.5 -0.5
- Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 79 59 -20 -25.3 61 39 -22 -36.1 77.2 66.1 -11.1
- Possession of Drugs 0.0 179 197 18 10.1 166 185 19 11.4 92.7 93.9 1.2
Possession of Weapons 11 80 88 8 10.0 52 47 -5 -9.6 65.0 53.4 -11.6
Public Order 11.2 628 852 224 35.7 106 144 38 35.8 16.9 16.9 0.0
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 20.1 155 149 -6 -3.9 27 18 -9 -33.3 17.4 12.1 -5.3

Page-b0



OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Brentwood

Rolling 12 Months to January

Top Level - m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 92602: 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 i{;.'f)ft ’
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 1756 1550 -206 -11.7 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 15.0 4820 5373 553 11.5 559 516 -43 -7.7 11.6 9.6 -2.0
- State Based Crime 7.6 489 563 74 15.1 134 131 -3 -2.2 27.4 23.3 -4.1
- Victim Based Crime 15.8 4331 4810 479 11.1 425 385 -40 -9.4 9.8 8.0 -1.8
— | Offnces |
Crime Type foz: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ‘}Zl?ft ’
Violence Against the Person 39.9 1262 1652 390 30.9 181 158 -23 -12.7 14.3 9.6 -4.8
- Homicide - 1 0 -1 -100.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 - -
- Violence with Injury 35.6 416 444 28 6.7 73 71 -2 -2.7 17.5 16.0 -1.6
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 5 2 -3 -60.0 4 2 -2 -50.0 80.0 100.0 20.0
- Violence without Injury 45.9 542 619 77 14.2 63 46 -17 -27.0 11.6 7.4 -4.2
- Stalking and Harassment 37.0 298 587 289 97.0 41 39 -2 -4.9 13.8 6.6 -7.1
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 35.4 421 446 25 5.9 77 73 -4 -5.2 18.3 16.4 -1.9
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 415 840 1206 366 43.6 104 85 -19 -18.3 12.4 7.0 -5.3
Sexual Offences 16.0 106 106 0 0.0 11 5 -6 -54.5 10.4 4.7 -5.7
- Rape 28.8 31 52 21 67.7 2 2 0.0 6.5 3.8 -2.6
- Rape - Under 16 yrs 0.0 11 14 3 27.3 0 2 - 0.0 14.3 14.3
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 39.5 20 38 18 90.0 2 0 -2 -100.0 10.0 0.0 -10.0
- Other Sexual Offences 3.7 75 54 -21 -28.0 9 3 -6 -66.7 12.0 5.6 -6.4
Robbery 3.2 44 62 18 40.9 6 16 10 166.7 13.6 25.8 12.2
- Robbery of business property 0.0 6 8 2 333 1 5 4 400.0 16.7 62.5 45.8
- Robbery of Personal Property 3.7 38 54 16 421 5 11 6 120.0 13.2 20.4 7.2
Theft Offences 0.9 2390 2465 75 3.1 185 165 -20 -10.8 7.7 6.7 -1.0
- Burglary 0.4 720 566 -154 -21.4 88 34 -54 -61.4 12.2 6.0 -6.2
- Burglary Residential 0.5 - 417 - - - 25 - - - 6.0 -
- Burglary Business & Community 0.0 - 149 - - - 9 - - - 6.0 -
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.3 366 299 -67 -18.3 59 24 -35 -59.3 16.1 8.0 -8.1
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.4 354 267 -87 -24.6 29 10 -19 -65.5 8.2 3.7 -4.4
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.1 770 872 102 13.2 9 14 5 55.6 1.2 1.6 0.4
- Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 383 401 18 4.7 4 2 -2 -50.0 1.0 0.5 -0.5
- Theft of a Vehicle 0.3 287 394 107 37.3 4 12 8 200.0 1.4 3.0 1.7
- Vehicle Interference 0.0 100 77 -23 -23.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 1.0 0.0 -1.0
- Theft 1.9 900 1027 127 14.1 88 117 29 33.0 9.8 114 1.6
- Theft from the Person 14 80 69 -11 -13.8 1 0 -1 -100.0 13 0.0 -1.3
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 101 84 -17 -16.8 1 2 1 100.0 1.0 2.4 14
- Shoplifting 0.0 204 314 110 53.9 53 63 10 18.9 26.0 20.1 -5.9
- Other Theft 3.2 515 560 45 8.7 33 52 19 57.6 6.4 9.3 2.9
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 11.8 529 525 -4 -0.8 42 41 -1 -2.4 7.9 7.8 -0.1
- Criminal Damage 12.3 510 505 -5 -1.0 41 39 -2 -4.9 8.0 7.7 -0.3
- Arson 0.0 19 20 1 53 1 2 1 100.0 53 10.0 4.7
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 2.3 40 43 3 7.5 4 9 5 125.0 10.0 20.9 10.9
Hate Crime HO Definition 6.3 60 79 19 31.7 6 12 6 100.0 10.0 15.2 5.2
T [ offences |
Crime Type ?02: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 9::: .
Drug Offences 0.0 68 99 31 45.6 60 75 15 25.0 88.2 75.8 -12.5
- Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 12 14 2 16.7 5 5 0 0.0 417 | 357 -6.0
- Possession of Drugs 0.0 56 85 29 51.8 55 70 15 27.3 98.2 82.4 -15.9
Possession of Weapons 3.6 21 28 7 333 7 7 0 0.0 333 25.0 -8.3
Public Order 7.6 302 342 40 13.2 51 35 -16 -31.4 16.9 10.2 -6.7
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 17.0 98 94 -4 -4.1 16 14 -2 -12.5 16.3 14.9 -1.4

Pt&glﬁ 51



. OFFICIAL APPENDIX 1
Stansted Airport

Rolling 12 Months to January

Top Level - m Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Crime Type 92602: 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 | #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 i{;.'f)ft ’
Anti-Social Behaviour (incidents) - 624 522 -102 -16.3 - - - - - - -
All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 0.8 1733 1682 -51 -2.9 1185 1028 -157 -13.2 68.4 61.1 -7.3
- State Based Crime 0.1 990 862 -128 -12.9 956 816 -140 -14.6 96.6 94.7 -1.9
- Victim Based Crime 1.6 743 820 77 10.4 229 212 -17 -7.4 30.8 25.9 -5.0
~ | Offnces |
Crime Type ?02: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 #diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ‘}Zl?ft .
Violence Against the Person 133 56 98 42 75.0 29 33 4 13.8 51.8 33.7 -18.1
- Homicide - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - -
- Violence with Injury 20.8 7 24 17 242.9 4 10 6 150.0 57.1 41.7 -15.5
- Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - -
- Violence without Injury 9.8 45 61 16 35.6 23 23 0 0.0 51.1 37.7 -13.4
- Stalking and Harassment 15.4 4 13 9 225.0 2 0 -2 -100.0 50.0 0.0 -50.0
- Violence with Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 20.8 7 24 17 242.9 10 6 150.0 57.1 41.7 -15.5
- Violence without Injury (pre-Nov 17 definition) 10.8 49 74 25 51.0 25 23 -2 -8.0 51.0 311 -19.9
Sexual Offences 0.0 10 11 1 10.0 5 0 -5 -100.0 50.0 0.0 -50.0
- Rape 0.0 1 1 0 0.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Rape - Under 16 yrs - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - -
- Rape - Over 16 yrs 0.0 1 1 0 0.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Other Sexual Offences 0.0 9 10 1 111 5 0 -5 -100.0 55.6 0.0 -55.6
Robbery - 1 0 -1 -100.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 - -
- Robbery of business property - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - -
- Robbery of Personal Property - 1 -1 -100.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 - -
Theft Offences 0.0 639 674 35 5.5 181 167 -14 -7.7 28.3 24.8 -3.5
- Burglary 0.0 3 6 3 100.0 1 0 -1 -100.0 333 0.0 -33.3
- Burglary Residential - - 0 - - - 0 - - - -
- Burglary Business & Community 0.0 - 6 - - - 0 - - - 0.0 -
- Burglary Dwelling (pre-Apr 17 definition) - 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - -
- Burglary Other (pre-Apr 17 definition) 0.0 3 6 3 100.0 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.0 85 79 -6 -7.1 1 2 1 100.0 1.2 2.5 14
- Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 55 53 -2 -3.6 0 1 1 - 0.0 1.9 1.9
- Theft of a Vehicle 0.0 27 24 -3 -11.1 1 1 0 0.0 3.7 4.2 0.5
- Vehicle Interference 0.0 3 2 -1 -33.3 0 0 0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0
- Theft 0.0 551 589 38 6.9 179 165 -14 -7.8 325 28.0 -4.5
- Theft from the Person 0.0 68 68 0 0.0 3 1 -2 -66.7 4.4 1.5 -2.9
- Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 0 1 1 - 0 0 0 - - 0.0 -
- Shoplifting 0.0 159 171 12 7.5 108 101 -7 6.5 67.9 | 59.1 -8.9
- Other Theft 0.0 324 349 25 7.7 68 63 -5 -7.4 21.0 18.1 -2.9
Criminal Damage inc. Arson 0.0 37 37 0 0.0 14 12 -2 -14.3 37.8 324 -5.4
- Criminal Damage 0.0 37 37 0 0.0 14 12 -2 -14.3 37.8 32.4 -5.4
- Arson - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - -
Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 0.0 11 6 -5 -45.5 8 3 -5 -62.5 72.7 50.0 -22.7
Hate Crime HO Definition 0.0 16 6 -10 -62.5 10 3 -7 -70.0 62.5 50.0 -12.5
T [ offences |
Crime Type ‘}2602: 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 # diff. | % diff. 2018 2019 ‘}:I?ft .
Drug Offences 0.0 66 97 31 47.0 67 87 20 29.9 101.5 89.7 -11.8
- Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 2 1 -1 -50.0 2 1 -1 -50.0 || 100.0 | 100.0 | 0.0
- Possession of Drugs 0.0 64 96 32 50.0 65 86 21 323 101.6 89.6 -12.0
Possession of Weapons 0.0 843 716 -127 -15.1 826 706 -120 -14.5 98.0 98.6 0.6
Public Order 2.6 73 38 -35 -47.9 56 19 -37 -66.1 76.7 50.0 -26.7
Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 0.0 8 11 3 37.5 7 4 -3 -42.9 87.5 36.4 -51.1

Pag:e:|52



APPENDIX 2
Offences Year on Year Differences Ranked by District

12m to January 2019
. — F O (2 . . — FOrCE
All Crime Offences Violence Against the Person Offences
Year on Year % diff. Year on Year % diff.
30.0 80.0
%0 700
600
200 500
157
15.0 gg 351
100
200
50 80 106 115 117 141 148 150 17.4 181 197 220 22.4 22.4 242 100 206 293 29.3 309 324 335 356 367 41.6 420 433 458 47.8 496 75.0
00 T T T T T T T T T : : : : T 1 00 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1
50
= ocﬁ‘ o cd' = o g s ze o™ & ‘ﬁ’ ‘?'t & o o o o o o o et Ly QPG
«Q"&‘?‘ @,d,-sow %hvor& A O o o S T L S 3 e e
eé'*" 5o e o 8 @“6 el W o o cd“r & c@\(& LR R %‘; S
E
— FOrce —— FOrce
Sexual Offences Robbery Offences
Year on Year % diff. Year on Year % diff.
60.0 2000
00 1500
40.0
1000
30.0
200 500
43 95 97 156 161 180 40.3 409 522 1667
100 11.0 00 137
00 54 56 7.3 100 157 169 191 207 208 226 529 1 7 B S A
00 : - . . ! . . o . . ! . ) '1009471'133 35 05 N
-50.0 o
-100 7104 95 '2-5 \ﬂ‘qp 0(_\.;&0 z\tp« \b &Da:«.s\““aees\&@ 0(#(\‘20@ Z@d‘é‘g c!“’ds 2% &
& o é“" @e o oo 10® & S Ce® Jo8d o e o e
208 W R ‘,e> <0 @«” gpﬁ 0} W o
@ U‘?
-150.0
— FOrce — FOrce
Theft Offences Criminal Damage Incl. Arson Offences
Year on Year % diff. Year on Year % diff.
300 200
50 15.0
00
100
150
10.0 50
00 15 19 23 33 40 122 136 165
6.7
50 00 07
01 38 38 69 72 093 106 141 143 163 175 271 i T [ B 1
00 . . : . . : . . : . . — . ! so e 435 6.2 ’:50 08
o
=0 -31 -39 -31 N (‘?"’;ﬁ@ 65& ei‘::’;é@ ‘.@ ,?55@“ ‘\,@\ &;«0‘ &\0 @i\“ "D\@‘&is e‘b
M w® B\&«& S a‘}° \t’o o »@*"06 3 0 o o @ﬁ% o
1007 (¥ o o @ é,?\ 3 W ‘_} ‘z“ @ o o o
*‘f’ « -150
o
. . — FOrce — FOrce
Racial / Religiously Aggravated Offences Drug Offences
Year on Year % diff. Year on Year % diff.
1000 700
200 60.0
50.0
60.0 00
400 30.0
20.0 200 201
e S 135 100
P G <TT1 L1 1 1 38 42 146 17.0 242 291 296 312 427 456 47.0 577
00 ¢ . . . . . . . . . . — . —
—455 194136 134 38
-200 . .00 -4B -39 -08
= @0‘ & W o‘:¢ e e ‘o‘} & \D‘- \d" o -
g QOB\(“(}"@"Bd u*uto@-e?é@\@gi*apg i
o & S 2 o @" R o @ 8F S
(é@d* «e. Q. Ei e o < ;b ~& ,5\ Wé 595«\ o o Géﬁs\ R (é\.@":; \9" o8
00 @
. e Force R — Force
Possesion of Weapons Offences Public Order Offences
Year on Year % diff. Year on Year % diff.
180.0 60.0
1600
1400 00
1200
263
1000 00
500 127 13.2 181 216 256 27.7 30.8 321 321 331 340 355 357 545
00 g
200 46 _10.0 184 250 27.3 33.3 360 362 412 445 50.0 688 11141583, Dd’-" e‘b
0w -20.0 <é= \05 Qo\\\gs w® ‘u‘*é;@‘\ep @“ o®
_200 _151 éﬁ\‘} e“ o5 (}é@s e«\ %.g,. & & o ‘(‘
N & o gt g e %0 0%
Qp b ot oo A9 & o ge RS ﬁ- O W £
@w‘ e v\ﬁ&@ aﬂ‘\s& @d\d‘ «\%g;@ o e
o -60.0



APPENDIX 2
Offences Year on Year Differences Ranked by District

12m to January 2019

— O Ce

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society Offences
Year on Year % diff.

200 212
0.0 31 81 109 117 128 182 189 197 224 296 333 375 663
00 T T T T T T T T T T |
-100 741 —39

&

e i
@m"“ e:'*e‘c °‘¢\:&¢\°‘ e\@“ Sfé@ o wb"’}w v&‘c’ ‘&“D‘ & @w@@@‘g‘{’

f,\?

Page 54



PFCC=

POLICE, FIRE AND CRIME
COMMISSIONER FOR ESSEX




9g abed

Role of the PFCC

Setting the priorities for policing and fire and
rescue.

Setting the budgets for Essex Police and Essex
County Fire and Rescue Service & the council
tax precepts for each service.

Appointing and dismissing the Chief Constable
and Chief Fire Officer

Actively monitoring and scrutinising both
services

Holding the Chief Constable and Chief Fire
Officer to account

Regularly engage with the public and local
communities

Allocating grants through the Community Safety
Development Fund and Commissioning local
services

Duty to bring together community safety
partners to reduce crime and support victims of
crime across Essex

Ay
APPENDIX 3 PCCQ

POLICE AND CRIME
COMMISSIONER FOR ESSEX




The Seven Policing Priorities to Protect Essex APE

DLICE, FIRE AND CRIME
DMMISSIONER FOR ESSEX




3G abed

APPENDIX 3

Changing nature of crime - National

Crime peaked in 1995 and has significantly fallen since
Since May 2015 recorded crime has started to increase
Complexity of crime has increased

We are seeing an increase in new types of crime, such as online and cyber
crime

mmm Police recorded crime YE Dec

Number of Police recorded crime YE June € CSEW estimates excluding fraud and computer misuse

offences === police recorded crime YE March ™™ CSEW estimate including fraud and computer misuse
(thousands)

20,000

18,000 //\\
16,000
/ \ National Statistié:s
tat I
recorded crimen
Jan 2014

12,000
x/" April 1998: "\x\e—%’\ X, +
10,000 Introductia of > o
new Home K
Office counting April 2002:
8,000 rules —{ Introductia of
’ : Nat(iipnal crin&e \\x
recording standard
6,000 i - )‘\Ax
1
1

4,000

o LR DR i
0 -

1981 1983 1985 1987 1989 1991 1993 1995 1997 2001 2003 2005 2007 2009 2011 2013 2015 Yr Yr

endend

Jun Jun

'16 '17

PFCC=

POLICE, FIRE AND CRIME
COMMISSIONER FOR ESSEX




PFCC=

APPENDIX 3 poLicE, FIRE AND CRIME

COMMISSIONER FOR ESSEX

Local, Visible, Accessible Policing

Increased investment in visible policing £300.478m £175.8m £124.6m

FROM CENTRAL FROM LOCAL
_ _ TOTAL BUDGET GOVERNMENT TAXATION
« 215 extra officers in 2019/2020 funded by

an increase of £2 per month (per band D
property)

This extra investment means: 215 additional police
officers on top of the 150 recruited this year, as well as 32
operational police staff and 18 police support staff.

* 150 extra officers recruited in 2018/2019

* Reaching a total of 3200 officers by April
2020

-
Q)
Q
®
Ul
Dublic opinion

*  November 2018 asked
residents if they are willing to
invest more in policing ITH

« 4000 responses  CHILDREN &
YOUNG PEOPLE

B

* 71% said yes H

*  72% willing to invest £20

or more
*  48% willing to invest £25
or more



PFCC=

APPENDIX 3 POLICE, FIRE AND CRIME
COMMISSIONER FOR ESSEX

Local, Visible, Accessible Policing

Extra Officers from 2018/19 funding increase
5 ESSEX
« 6 PCs for Community Policing Team 150 AppiTiONAL OFFICERS i OLICE

» 6 PCs for Local Policing Team

| | | iitidiidiiRidaiiidiiteil 53 Locairouicing Team
Essex Police fastest growing Special iffdidddadidddditnaaadisg 5 COMMUNITY
Constabulary & 2" largest in the country Wbtiiiisintisiisiisineis Gt
» 476 Special Constables with a target of getting itidtstistdditisaiisiing 21 0oPERATION JUNO
D to 700 ittiiiidiiiddididiiidiigg 1 cvochcrme orrcer
& 15, 424 hours contributed in Oct increase of 30% OPERATIONAL
3 (vom iitidiitiiiiiiiii 25 Somanconsur
© 120 Active Citizens and 318 Police Cadets

Over 539 people with delegated police powers
(CSAS)

£ ESSEX CHELMSFORD & ¢ ESSEX
et MALDON DISTRICT Z.R2U<E

‘ 1 :
Local Policing Community Policing
Team (LPT) Team (CPT)



PFCC=

APPENDIX 3 POLICE, FIRE AND CRIME

COMMISSIONER FOR ESSEX

and Violence

« Joint operations and interventions from Essex
Police, the Youth Offending Service and other
agencies

« Sharing intelligence and data to improve
targeting

* Increased investment in awareness and
education programmes

* New, evidence-based interventions to prevent
young people from being exploited by criminal

o gangs.

« Additional £664,000 from the
national Early Intervention Fund

» Tackle the complex issues of
serious \(lolence, youth T
exploitation and drug gangs AKA 'VALENTI

 Establish a Violence and
Vulnerability Unit.

REECE STODDART BILLY MONTEIRO TALLIQ MWALIM




APPENDIX 3

PFCC=

POLICE, FIRE AND CRIME
COMMISSIONER FOR ESSEX




Ly

PFCC=

APPENDIX 3 POLICE, FIRE AND CRIME
COMMISSIONER FOR ESSEX

Incidents attended
2000/10: 20,234

. False alarms

28.1% Fires attended 201718: 15,666 22.58% R
Sl % 2009/10: 9,360
217/18: 4803 &*‘ W7/18: 6347

N

1.68%

Special service
incidents
attended

2009/10: 4,194
201718: 4516

o= 00

Home fire
safety visits
2010/111: 6,770

wns: s 235.75%

49s  Average response
time for primary fires
2009/10:  9m 16s
2017/18:  10m 55

Full-time On-call
firefighters firefighters

2009/10: 874 262 2009/10: 388 17 Ql7
2017/18: 612 2017/18: 405 N B




PFCC=

APPENDIX 3 POLICE, FIRE AND CRIME
COMMISSIONER FOR ESSEX

The Priorities

Prevention, protection and response

-y
Lt

Improve safety on our roads
— 4 — '
',"""j |/

1 77
Help the vulnerable to stay safe I N
: : 4 . ll!lr'-“

B
{ ~ - -~ Ll

Promote a positive culture in the workplace

& — m

Develop and broaden the roles and range of activities undertaken by the Service

Be transparent, open and accessible

Make best use of our resources

Collaborate with our partners



PFCC=

APPENDIX 3 poyicE, FIRE AND CRIME
COMMISSIONER FOR ESSEX

Public Survey launched November 20th and
closed on January 15t

Police, Fire and Crime Panel Feb

Publication Feb / March

G9 abed



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	7 Maldon District Community Partnership Update
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3




